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NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED
(Formerly TFM IMPEX GLOBAL LTD')
R.0.: HNo. 48, Hasanpur, L.P. Extension Delhi East Delhi - 110092
CIN: L741100L1986P1LCO25457
Tel, Mo. +91 011 22248139,
Email id: info@nmsresourcesglobal.com,
Websile: www, nmsresourcesglobal.com

ICE OF 35th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby glven that the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Members of NMS Resources Global
Limited (Formerly ' 1FM Impex Global Limited) will be held on Thursday, 30 September, 2021 at 10:20
AM. through Video Cenferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means {0AVM) to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
ITEM NO. 1 = ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalore and Consolidated financial statemeants of the
Company far the financial year ended on 31v March 2021, Including Audited Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2021 and the Prafit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date,
together with the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and in this regard, pass the
following resalution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, and othar applicable
pravisions of this Act, and rules made thereunder, Including any amendment thereto far the time being In
force, the annual financlal statements for the FY 2020-2021 including Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2021 the Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ending March 312, 2021 along with the notes
appended thereto and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ending March 31, 2021 and explanatory
notes annexed thereta, or forming part of any document referred above be and are hereby received,
considared and approved.”

ITEM NO. 2 - APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company, and to fix thelr remuneration and In this regard ta
consider and if thought fit, to pass the follewing resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139,142 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014{including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
M/s 5P5 Associates, Chartered Accountant, (FRM: D12358N) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditars of the Company and toa hold the affice for 3 term af 5 (five) year from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 40" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for
the financial year 2025-26, at such remuneration and terms and canditions, as sel out in the explanatory
stilement Lo this notice.”




ITEM NO. 3- APPOINMENT OF MR. PANKAJ CHANDER, DIRECTOR RETIRE BY ROTATION

To appaint a Director in place of Mr. Pankaj Chander, wha retire by rotation and being ellgible, offer
himself for re-appointment, and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolulion:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Pankaj
Chander, wha retire by rotation at this meeting and has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is
hereby re-appointed as a Director of the company, liable to retive by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
ITEM NO-4 ALTERATION OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

Ta cansider and, if thaught Tit, to pass with or without madification!s), the following Resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the pravision of the Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all the
ather applicable provisions, if any, of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thergunder {
including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) and subject to the approval and consent of
the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to insert a new article Via Article 7A aftar the
Article 7 of Article of Association of the Companies as under:

Article NO. 7A

Subject to the Provisions of the Act and the rule made thereunder the Company may issue Shares to their
employees including its Directors ather than Independent Directorsias Provided under this Act) and such
ather person as the Rules may allow under, 'Emplayee Stack Option Scheme (ESOPY or any ather
scheme, if authorized by a Speclal Resolution of the Company In General Meetlng subject to the
provisions of the Act, the Rules and applicable guidelines made there under, by whatever name called.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board af Directors of the Company be and s hereby severally
autharized te take all such steps as it may deem necessary, proper or expedient to glve effect to this
resolution.”

ITEM NO-5 ALTERATION OF OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, i thought fit, to pass with or without madificatian(s), the fallowing Reselution as a
Special Resolution:
S“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 13 of the Company Act, 2013 and all other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification o re-epactment
therecf for the time being in force) and rules made there under and subject to approval of concerned
Registrar of Companies, the consent of the members of the Company be and hereby accarded, for
eftacting the following alterations in the existing Maim Ooject Clause of the Memorandum of Association
{the “MOA") of the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the existing Clause 11 {A) of the Memorandum of Assaciatian of the
Company be and s hereoy stands amended as under:

(i) After sub-clause 14, the following sub-clauses shall be inserted, ramely:
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15. To do and undertake the task of educational and vacational skill up-gradation for the sector
and to facilitate in setting up a robust and stringent certification and accreditation process for
the sector to ensure consistency and acceptability of standards.

16. To trade, let on hire, import, export or atherwise deal in all type of Computers, Complter
Software, Peripherals, assemblies, sub-assemblies, components, statlonary, ribbons, flopies
and parts used for or in connection with the above mentioned products.

17, To establish and operate data and information processing coentre and Bureaus and ta render
services to customers in Indla and elsewhere by processing their [obs at data processing
centres and giving out camputer machine time,

18. To render organisation development services, stafl recruitment, development and training
services and assist in equipment handling and in establishing of system and procedure
Including preparation, procurement of manuals of all kinds: literature, business forms and
Instruction sel In connection with computers.

18,  To assist, set up, operate and supervise the operation of the data processing departments of
other organisations,

20, To conduct, research in design, develop, engineer, alter, exchange or pracess In any manner,
(whether directly or by sub-contract), either as principles or agent import and exports, sel| ar
let on hire of all the stationary, accessories, ancillaries and supplies and item such as cantral
panel, paper cards, tapes disks, diskette and ribbon related to data processing,

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and Is hereby severally
autharized to take necessary steps to obtain confirmation of concernad Registrar of Companies, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs under Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the aforesaid alteration of
Clause lll of the Memorandum of Association and to agree to such modifications, terms & conditions in

the new proposed sub clause as may be directed by the Registrar of Compames and to modify the same
accordingly.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and Is hereby severally
autharized, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign
and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the
afaresaid resolution along with filing of necessary E-form.”

By Orderofthe Board of Director
NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED

Date; 27.08.2021 0. P. Yadav
Place: New Delhi Managing Direclor
DIN:- o1607006
Address:- C-g51, C Block
Majlis Park, Adarsh Nagar,
N.S. Mandi, Delhi-110033
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NOTES:

1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursiant to Section 102 of the Companies Ack, 2013 ["Act”)
setting out material facts concerning with respect to special business provided under the
Motice, is annexed hereto.

2. The relevant datalls, pursuant to Regulation 36(3} of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meelings (55-2) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment  at
this Annual General Meeting (*AGM") are also annexed,

3, Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Thursday, September 23,
2021 to Thursday, September 30, 2021 (both days inclusive).

4. |y Members are requested to guote their folln, DP and client ID No. In all correspondence with the
Company,

ii) If there is any change in the postal address / email 1D, members may update their new address
or ematl 1D with their respective DP in case of holding shares in demat farm and if holding shares
in physical form they should writs to the Company.

ill) Members halding shares in physical form and desirous of making nomination In respect of
their sharehelding in the Company may send Form SH- 13 tor the purpose which is available at
Lhe Registersd Office of the Company

lv) The Securities and Exchange Board of Inchia {SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number [PAN) by svery participant in securities Market. Members halding shares In
temat form are requested to update their PAN details with their respective DPs and those holding
shares in physical form may send self-attested copy of PAN card to the Company.

5. Members holding shares In physical form are advised to convert their shareholding in
dematerialized form with any depasitery participant,

G. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has undertaken a "Green Initiative In Corporate
Governance" and allowed Companies to send documents through electronic mode to its
members, As per Regulation 36(1) (a) of SEB| {Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Companies shall send soft copies of the Annual Repaet and other notices ta all
thase members who have registered their email ids for the said purpose

Membigrs are requested ta support this Green Initiative by registering/ updating thelr email ids
for receiving electronic communications. Members hoiding shares in electronic mode are
requested to update their emall (ds with their respective OPs and thase halding shares in physical
mode are requested to update theiremail ids with the Company.
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Voting through electronic means :

7. Asyou are aware, in view of the situation arising due ta COVID-18 global pandemic, the general
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus
be held through video conferencing (VC) or ather audio visual means (DAVM). Hence, Members
can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM.

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 {as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI [Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 {as amended), and MCA
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility
of remote e-yoting to its Members In respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM.
For this purpese, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services
(India} Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-
Voting's ageney. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-vating as well as the
e-voting system an the date af the EGM/AGM will be provided by COSL.

9. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VT/OAVM made 15 minutes betare and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meating by following the procedure mentioned in
the Motice. The facilty of partiopation at the EGM/AGM thraugh VC/QAVM will be made
avallable to atleast 1000 membiers on first come first served basis. This will not include large
Sharehelders (Sharehalders halding 2% or more shareholding), Promaters, Institutional investors,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committes, Auditors ete, who are
dllowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction en account of first come first served basls.

10 The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

1L, Pursuant to MCA Circular Na, 14/2020 dated April D8, 2020, the facllity te appolnt proxy to attend
and cast vote for the members Is not avallable for this AGM/EGM. However, In pursuance of
Section 112 and Sectlon 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as
the President of India ar the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGHM
through VT/CAVIM and cast their vates through e-voting.

120 In line with the Mimstry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated Aprll 13, 2020, the
Motice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded an the website of the Company at
https:/fwww nmsresourcesglobal com. Tha Notice can alsd be accessed from the wehsites of the
Stocl Exchanges ie. BSE Limited and Metropelitan Stock Exchange of India Limited at
whaw Bisaindia com and www mselin respectively, The AGRM/EGM Natice is also disseminated an
the website of COSL (agency far providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during
the AGM/EGM) | e, www svatinpindia.cam
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13, The AGM/EGM has been convened through VE/OAVM In compliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2070 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020

14, In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 20 /2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and
after due examination, it has been decided to allow compames whose AGMs were due to be held
in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before
31,12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General
Circular Mo. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated lanuary, 13,2021,

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE
AS UNDER:

{i} The voting period begins on 2:00 A.M on Monday, 27th September, 2021 and ends at 5:00
P on Wednesday, 29th September, 2021, During this period sharehoider's of the Company,
holding shares either in ghysical form ar in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 22~
Septermber 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-vating module shall be disabled by CRSL
for voting thereafter.

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue,

(i} Pursuant to SEBI Circular No, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchanges Board of India (Listing Ohligations and Disclosura
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remate 2- voting facilily
Lo its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, [t has been observed
that the participation by the public nan-institutional shareholders/retall shareholders s at a
negligible level,

Currently, there are multiple e-yoling service praviders (ESPs) providing e-vating facllity to listed
entitles in India, This necessitates reglstration on various ESPs and rmaintenance of multigle user
|Ds and passwords by the shareholders.

in arder to increase the efficiency of the vating process, nursuant to a publie consultation, it has
been decidad to enable e-voting to all the demal account holders, by way ol a single
login credential, through their demat aceounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository
Participants. Demat account holders would be alile to cast their vote without having to
ragister agaln with the ESPs, thereby, nat onby facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenence of participating in g-voling process,

{iv] In tarms of SEBI civeular no. SEBI/HO/CTD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,
2020 on =-Voting faclity provided by LUsted Companies, Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through therr demat account maintained with
Depositaries and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised te update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Vating facility,

Bursuant ta abovesawd SEBI Circular, Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meetings
for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL s given

fy




PNVS

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Inthividual
Shareholders
halding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSI.

1} Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Fasiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password, Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication,
The WAL for users to  login to  Easi / Easiest  are
https//web cdslindia com/myeasi/home/iogin or wisit,
www.cdslindia.com and click an Login icon and select New System
Myeasl,

2)  After successful login the Easi [/ Easiest user will be abie to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress
as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote durlng the remote e-Voting
period ar joining virtual meeting & wvoting during the meeting,
Additlanally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers i, CDSL/NSDL/KARVY /LINKINTIME, so that
the user can wisit the e- Voting service providers' website directly.

3) If the useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option Lo reglster is
available at

hitps:/fweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiReplstration

4)  Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available an
wiww.cdslindia.com home jpage Br click an
https.//evating cdslindia com/Evoting/Evatinglogin The system wlll
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registerad Moblle & Emall as
recorded in the Demat Account, After successful authantication, user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
prograss and also able to directly access the system of all e-Vating
Service Providers

indivicual
Shareholders
holding
securitiesin
demat made
with NSDL.

1) If you are already registered for MSOL 10eAS facilily, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open weh browser by typing the follawing
URL: hitbps:/feservicos. nsdicom either on a Personal Computer or on
a mabile, Once the home page af e-Services is launched, elick onthe

“Beneficial Owner” weon under “Togin” which is available under
TDeAS seclion, A new screen will cpen. You will have ta 2nler your
User 1D and Password. After successful authentication, you  will be
able to see e-Voling services. Click on

"Aceess to e-Voting” under e-Voting servicas and you will be able
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1o see e-Voting page. Click an campany rame or e-Vating service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Moting period ar
ipining virtual meeting & voling during the meating.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option Lo register is
avallable a1 https//eservices nadl com. Select “Register Online for
[DeAS "Portal o click  at
https://esamvices.nsdl.comy/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectRep jspn

Visit the g-Voting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing tha
followlng URL: hitos:/fwww evoting nsdl.com/ either on. a Personal
Computer or on a mobile, Once the home page of e-Voting system is
lnuneched, click on the ieon “Login” whiclh iz available under
‘Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User 1D (e your sixteen digit demat account
rumber hold with NSBL), Password/OTP and a Veriflcation Code as
shawn an the screen, After successful authentication, you will be
redirocted ta NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Vating
page. Click on company name or 2- Yoling service provider name and
yau will be redirectad to e- Voting service provider wehsite far casting
your vole during the remate 2-Voting peried ar joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
[hetding
securities  |n
demal mode|
lagin thraugh
Lheir
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the legin credentials of your demat
account through your Depositary Participant registered with
MSDL/CDSL far e-Vating facllity. After Successtul login, you will be
able to see e-Voting aption. Once you click on e-Vating aption, you
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site aftar successiul
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click an
company name or e-Voting service grovider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Vating period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User |Df Password are advised to use
Forgel User 1D and Forget Password option avallable at abovemenlioned website,

Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode for any
techmical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

Incliviclual Shareholders helding hMembars facing any technical issue In login can contact COSL
securities in Demai made with holpdesk by sending a request at

| CDSL

helpdesk syating@cdslindia. comor contact at 0232- 23058738
and 22-23058542-43

&
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1)

2)

3)

4

5)

&)

eNMS

Individital Sharehalders huli:lln_g_- Members fFJEh'IE an_';rwi':eui'hﬁ'li:z'rl Issue in login can contact
securities In Demat mode with MSDL  helpdesk by sending @ reguest at

NSDL

eveling@nsdh.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

Logln methad for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical sharcholders and
shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.

The shiareholders should log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia.com.

Click on “Sharehelders” maodule.

MNow anter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10,
b, For NSOL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by B Digits Clignt 10,
c. Shareholders nolding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registersd with
the Cormpany,

Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www . evatingindia.com and voted
on an earller e-vating of any company, ther yaur axisting password is to be used

Il you are a lirst-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat.

BAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric "PAN (ssued by Income Tax Department {Applicable
for bath demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

= Shareholders  who have not  updated  their  PAN with  the
Compary/Depository Participant are requested 1o use the sequence
number sent by Convrany/ATA of contact Company/RTA.

Dividend
Bank
Oetalls
OR Date
af Birth

{BOB]

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Rate of Birth (in :fdfmmfvvw farmat) as recorded
in your demat account or in the company records in order o login
o If both the detalls are net recorded with the depository or company, please
anter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details Tisid.

After entering these details appropriately, elick on "SUBMET™ [ab.

Sharsholders halding shares In physical farmy will then directly reach the Company selection

sereen. However, sharcholders holding shares in demat form will now reach "Fassword

Creation” menn wherein they are reguired o mandatorily enter their login password in the

9
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new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company an which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. it is strongly recommended not to share your
passward with any other persan and take utmost care to keep your password confidential,

(i) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used anly for e-voting on the
resolutions contained In this Naotice.

{ix) Click on the VSN for the relevant NMS Resources Global Limited (Formerly IFM Impex Global
Limited) an which you choose to vote,

{x}  Onthe voling page, vou will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
aption “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NQ implies that you dissent te theResolution,

{xi) Click on the "RESOLUTTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

{ii) After setecting the resolution, vou hiave decided tovote on, elick on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your
vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(i) Onee you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote,

(xiv)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by elicking on "Click here to print” option on the
Voling page.

(v} If a dernat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
varification code and click an Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

{wvi)  Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote
Voting only.

s Non-individual shareholders (i.2 other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are

required to log on to www evatingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”

rodule.

s A& scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be

emailed to helpdesk svating@edshindia com

e After receiving the login detalls 3 Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
passward, The Comaliance User would be able ta link the account|s) far which they wish to vote

arn,
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The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindla.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A seanned copy of the Baard Resolution and Power of Altarney (POA} which they have issued In
favaur of the Custodian, if any, should he uplaaded in POF farmat in the system for the scrutinizer
to varify the same.

Alternatively Nan Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter ete. tagether with attested specimen signature of the duly autharized signatary
wha are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
info@nmsresourcesglobal.com, IF they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in
the COSL e-voting system far the scrutinizer to verity the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

L

The procedure for altending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM |s same as the
instructions mentioned abave for e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meesting will be available where the EVEN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting,

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they wlll not be eligible te vote at the AGM/EGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better experiance.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internat with 2 good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please nate that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laplop
connecting via Mobile Hotspol may experience Audlo/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respactive network. It |s therefore recommended to uvse Stable WI-F or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aferesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 4 days prior 1o
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number
at info@nmsresourcesgiobal.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM
but have queries may send their querles in advance 4 dayvs prior to mecting mentioning
their npame, demat account number/folle number, email d, mobile Aember at
info@nmaresourcesglobal.com. These gueries will be replied to by the company suitably by emall,

Thase shareholders who have reglstered themselves as a speaker will anly be allowed Lo express
thelr wiews/ask questians during the meeting

Cnly these shareholders, who are gresent in the AGM/EGHM through VT/0AVM facility and have

not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise nol barred
fram daing so, shall be eligible ta vote thraugh e-Voting systerm available during the AGM,

11
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10, If any Yotes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting avallabie during the EGM/AGM and
if the same shareholders have not particlpated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the
votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the
meeting 1 available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio Na., Name of shareholder,
scanred copy of the share certificate (frant and back), PAN (sell attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy af Aadhar Card) by emall to Company/RTA email
id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your gimail i & mabile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email |d & mehbile no. with your
respective Depository Participant {DP] which is mandatory while e-Voting & |oining wirtual
meetings through Depository

If you have any gueries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CO5L e-Voting
System, you can write an emall to heipdesk.evoting@cdslindia com or contact at Q22- 23058738
and 022-23058542 /43,

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electranic means may be addressed to Mr,
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, [CDSL, ) Central Depasitory Services {India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai -
400013 or send an email to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com ar call an 022- 23058542/43,

Other information:

A Only those shareholders of the Campany who are holding shares either in physical form or in
demateriatized form, as on the cut-off date (I.e. Wednesday, 22nd day of September, 2021), shall
be entitled to cast their vote either through remate e-voting or through venue vating through
VC/OAVM at the AGM, as the case may be. Any person wha is nat a Member as on the cut-off date
should treat this Matice far information purposes only,

B. The Members who have cast their votes by remole-voting prior Lo the AGM may also attend and
participate in the proceadings af the AGM through VC/QAVM but shall not be entitled to cast thelr
voles again,

C. The members can apt far anly ane made of valing |2 remote e-voting ar venue voting through
VE/DAVIM at the AGI. In case of woting by both the modes, vote cast through remate e-vating will
be considerad final and evating through VE/OAVM at AGM will nat be considered

. The Beard of Directors has appointed M/fs Monge & Associates, Company Secretaries
(Membership Mo 43218 & CP Mo 15923) as the Scrutinizer and Alternate scrutinizer to serutinlze
the remote e-vating procass in a far and transparent manner. E The results declared along with
the Serutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website al
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www, nmsresourcesglobal.com and on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com

immediately.
E. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OVAM, the route map is not annexed to the notice, The
deemed vanue for AGM shall be the Reglstered Office of the Company.
By Order of the Board of Director
NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED
Sd/-
Date: 27.08.2021 0 .P . .Yadav
Place: New Delhi Managing Director
DIN:- 01607006
Address:- C-351, CBlock
Majlis Park, Adarsh Nagar,

N.S. Mandi, Delhi-110033
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Explanatory Statement
(Pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory statement
sets gut all material facts reiating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 2 to 5 of the accompanying
Motice:

ITEM NQO:2

a) Terms and Conditions af Appointment of Statutory Auditor: Proposed fees payable to the statutary
auditor along with terms of appointment and in case of a new auditor, any material change In the fee
payable to such auditor from that paid to the outgaing auditor along with the rationale for such change;

The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board'), on the recommendation of the Audit Committee
(‘the Committee’), has recommended for the approval of the Members, for the appointment of M/s.
5P5 Associates, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 012358N) as Statutory Auditors, for F.Y 2021-22,
to hold office from the canclusion of this Annual Generat Meeting until the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting ta be held for F.Y 2025-26, It is proposed to pay remuneratian of INR 75,000/- (Rupees Seventy-
Five Thausand only} plus taxes, The aforesaid fee will be for performing statutory audit, limited review,
tax audit (including audit of tax financal) and groupaudit.

b} Basis of recommendation for appointment including the details in relation to and credentials of the
statutory auditor(s) proposed to be appointed.

The Committee cansidered various parameters lke capability to serve a diverse and complex business
landscape as that of the Company, audit experience in the Company's operating segments, market
standing of the Firm, clientele served, technical knowledge etc., and faund M/5. SPS Associates, Chartered
fccountants to be best suited to handle the szale, diversity and complexity associated with the audit of
the financlal statements of the Company,

Members are requested to cansider the appointment of M/s, SP5 Associates, Chartered Accountants as
Statutery Auditors of the Company for F.Y 2021-22

Mone of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their respective relatives
is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item N, 2 of the
Motice.

ITEM NO.4

The Company to proposes to issue the shares to its emnployees/ directors of the Company under the
scheme Employees Stock Option Plan to reward the employees [ director of the Company for their
performance and (o motivate them to contribute to the overall corporate growth and profitability, The
Campany intended to insert the new clavse Le. 74 in the Article of Association of the Company to issue
ESOF to their emplayees and directors of the campany, empleyees including Directors of (ts subsidiary
Company and holding company

The Board recommends the resolution sat out In item no, 4 of the accompanying Melice for your approval
as special Resolution.

Mane of tha Directar/ Key Managerial Parsonngl or thair ralatives are concernad or interasted in the said
resolution,
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Copy of existing and amended Articles of Assoclation of the Company wlill be available for inspection by
members during business hours at the registered office of the Company till the date of ensuing AGM.

ITEM NO.5

Considering the business expansion strategies, the mapagement of your company has approved the
proposal for the marger with the M/s Prashant Software Private Limited, a software company, During the
eurrent covid pandemic situation the seftware and IT business s having a good growth and it will be very
favorable il the company addon the software and |T business in the present business profile of the
COMpPany,

In term of section 13 of the act, the consent of the member by way of Special Resolution is required tot
change in ohject Clause of the Memaorandurm of Assaciation of the Company. The Baard recommend for
approval by the member the resolution set outin the ltem No, 8 of the notice as a Special Resalution.

Mane of the director, Key Managerial Persannel and their relathives are, in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in the resolutions, as set out at Item No. 8 of the notice,

The Copy of exlsting and amended Memarandum of Assaciation of the Company Is available far
mspection by members during business hours at the registered office of the Company till the date of
ensLing AGM,

Reg. Office: By Order of the Board of Director
H.No. 48, Hasanpur NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED
L.P. Extension Delhi

Delhi-110092

Date: 27.08.2021 0. P. Yaday
Place: New Delhi Managing Director

DIN:-01607006

Address:- C-351, C Block
Majlis Park, AdarshNagar,
N.5. Mandi, Delhi-110033
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Stakeholders,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 35% Annual Repert on the business and operation of the
Cormpany, alang with Audited Accounts, for the financial year ended 31¢ March, 2021

ABOUT YOUR COMPANY

NMS Resources Global Limited { Formerly TFM Tmpex Glohal Limited') is a publiclimited company, listed
an India's premiere Stock Exchangs BSE Limited and MSE! (Metropolitan Stock Exchange of india Limited) and
engaged in the business of Consultancy, Skill Development, infrastructure as well as Pay roll services.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in Lakhs)
~ Standalone Consolidated
B 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
"Revenue from Dperation - 5050 | 102430 1630.39
Other Income 0,13 55.79 1133 56.60
Total Expenses . 63.08 104.76 102453 1668.66
_E;Eﬁt:"{ Lass) before depreciation, Finance -62.95 1.53 155.76 19,18
cost, tax and Exceptional Items |
Exceptional Items a ¥ 3] #]
Profit/{Loss) before depreciation, Finance -22.95 1.53 155,76 19.18
cost, tax lafter Exceptional ltems) :
Less; Finance Cost & Depreciation 0.14 0.25 7233 0.32
Profit/(Loss| before tax -63.00 1.27 B3.43 18.86
Less: Tax Expenses K3 a 29.08 0l
:_F'mfltf (Loss) After Tax -63.005 | 1.27 54.35 | 18.86 |

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

During the year under review, due to on-going COVID-19, the company was unable 1o generate any
revenue from operation and had losses of Rs. 63.09 lakhs. Company is engaged in the business of
consultancy, skill development, These are services perfarm extremely well in the present as well as future,
During the prevailing Covid pandemic situation, the software and 1T business is having a good growth and
it will be very favaorable |f the company add-on the software and IT business in the present business
profile of the company. Considering the business expansion, the management of your company has
approved the proposal for the mergar with the M/s Prashant Software Private Limited, a software
company

DIVIDEND

In wiew of losses of the past years, your directors do not recommend any dividend far the financial year
anded March 31w, 2021, The Board assuras you to present a much strong financial statements In coming
WEars.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The profils transterred and ather additions Lo reserves are as follows:
Arrount in Rs.

_| E.Y, z020-202) | F.Y, 2019-20
1 | Capltal Reserye

Capital Redemption Reserve -

3__Secur|-t|es Premium reserve 0.00 .00

16



4 | Debenture Redemption Reserve 0.00 ooo |

5 | Revaluation Reserve _ 0,00 0.00

6 | Shares Option Outstanding Account 0.00 0.00

7 | Other Reserve .00 0.00 I

B | Surplus (Frofit & Loss Account] - (2,29,52,977) [1,66,43 900)

' E-lala:l_ce brought forward from previous year :1,56,43,%5} [1,5?,?1,5?4]_

Less: Tax on Regular Assessment Pald G.00 0.00
Add: Profit/Lass for the period (63,09077) | 127674
Total B = | (2,29.52,977) | (1,66,43,000)

MATERIAL CHANGES FROM END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TO DATE OF REPORT

There are no materlal changes and commitment, affecting the financial position of Company which has
eccurred between the end of financal year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and
the date of this report other than those disclosed in the Annual report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINLESS
During the period under review, the Company has not changed Its nature of business,

AUDITORS

AL ensuing Annuat General Meeting, the Board recommends the appointment of M/s SPS Associates,
Chartered Accountants (FRN:012358N), New Dealhl, as statutory auditors of the Company far a term of 5
years fram the Financial Year 2021-22. Accordingly, M/s 3PS Associates, Chartered Accountants [FRN:
012358M), New Delhi will continue as statutory auditars of the Company till the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting far the Financial Year 2025-2026,

AUDITORS REPORT

There are na qualifications in statutory audit repart. The comments in the Auditors’ Report read with the
notes to the accounts an the financial statement for the financial year 2020:21 are sell- explanatary and
do not call for further explanation.

SECRETARIAL AUDMNTOR

The Board has appaointed M/s Manga & Associales, Company Secretaries, to conduct Secretarial Audit
under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companles Act, 2013 for the financlal year 2020-21. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 312 March, 2021 is annexed herewith and marked as
Annexure I to this Report,

MATTER OF EMPHASIS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND MANAGEMENT'S REPLY
Emphasis of Matter

s During the reporting period the Company had nat complied with the provisions of
Section 17HI) read with Rule 864 of { Mectings of Board and Fes Powers) Rules, of
the Companies Acor, 2003, During the reporting period the Company had nor
cemplicd the provision ef secrion F793)(e) ofithe Comparnies Aes, 2003

»  During the veporting period the Company had not fifed varions e-forms on many
occasions with in prescribed time under Companies Aet, 2013,

Management's Reply:
The Company is In process of rectifying the non-compliances mentioned oy the Secretanal Auditar in their
Secretarial Audit Report

DIRECTORS
As on March 3192021, the Board comprises of five Olrectors i, L Managing Director, 1 Non-
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Executives Director and 2 Independent Directors as under,

Al Executive Directors
1. Mr. 0. B. Yadav (Managing Directar)

8) Mon-Executive Director
1. Mrs. Meenakshi Gupta
2. Mr. Panka| Chander

C} Independent Directors
1. Mr. Hari Prakash Gupta
2. M, Ujjwal Narayan

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has recelved declarations from all the independent Directors of the Campany canfirming
that they meet the criteria af independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

CHIEY FINANCIAL OFFICER
Pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, appaintment of Mr. Chandan
Singh, Chief Financial Officer was formalized as the Key Managerial Personne| of the Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
In accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the [ollowing personnel have beean
designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

Name Designalion |
Om Pai Yaday Managing Director
Deepa Baneshi* Company Secretary |
Chandan Singh Chief Financia! Officer |

*Fram 02.01.2021

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board af Directars has carried oul an annuoal evaluation of its own performance and Individual
directors pursieant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The perfarmance of the Board was
evaluated by the Board on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure,
effectiveness of Board process, information and functioning ete. The Board and MNomination and
Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the
crtera such as the contribution af mdividual director to the Board and committee mestings ke
preparedness an the issue to be discuss maanmgful and constructive contribution and inputs in meatings,
ate, In a separate mesting of independont directors, performance of non-independent director,
perfarmance of the Board as a whale and perfarmance of Chairman was evaluated

EFFICIENT INTERNAL CONTROIL SYSTEM AND THETR ADEQUACY

Adequate Internal controls have been laid down by the Company to safeguard and protect its assets as
wall as to improve the overall productvity of 1ts operations, All the transactions are properly autharized,
recorded and reported to the management. The Comparny 15 following applicable Accounting Standards
for propedy maintaining the books of accounts and regorting financial statements. The detailed process
al review not anly 2nsures reliability of contral systems and legal compliarces with applicabie legisltation,
difined policies and processes but also reviews 2fliciency of systems and grsures safeguarding of tangitle
and intangihle assets,

IRE




NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee framed a
palicy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Managemant and
their remuneration as reguired under Section 178 of the Companles Act, 2013 The Neomination &
Remuneration Policy of the Company is annexed herewith and marked as Anmexure IT (o Lhis Repart.

RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has a Risk Management Manual in place that defines the palicies, lays out the strategies
and mathodology to decide on the risk-taking ability of the arganization.

The Company constantly reviews Its exposure to various types of risk, whether it be regulatory,
aperational, enwiranmental, financial or pelitical, The Company has in place adeqguate systems to ensure
comphiance with all regulatory and statutory matters roviews the same on a periodic basis and takes
appropriate corrective action when necessary.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report as reguired under Regulation 34 of the 5EBI Listing
Regulations, is annexed as Annexure IT1 to this Board Repart,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company believes and preached the Corporate Gavernance practices which are in line with legal
reguirements of Regulation 27 of 5EBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Companies Act 2013. The Company has adopted the practices which are prevalent in the
Industry. Further Regulation 15 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obllgations and
Risclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 has exempted certaln Companies fram mandatory Compliance
af provision of Regulation 27 of listing agreement under SEBHLUsting Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement], Regulation 2015 entered in ta with the Stock Exchange where the Share of the Company
are listed. In terms of sajid regulation every Company which has paid up capital lass than Rs. 10 Crore and
Net worth less than Rs, 25 Crore are exempted from complying with the provisions of Begulation 15 of
SEBI {Listing Cbligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015

The Paid up capital of your company is less than Rs. 10 Crore and Net worth Is less than 25 Crore
therefore your Company Is exempted from the complying with the pravision of regulation 27, howewer
your director assure you that your company will continue to follow the good corporate governance
practices.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directars acknowledges the responsibilily far ensuring compliance with the provisions of
Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134{5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended 314 March, 2021 and state that;

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts far the linancial year ended an 31=*March, 2021, ths
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b the directors had selected sueh accounting poelicies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimaltes that are reasonable and prudent so a5 Lo give a true and [Fir view af the
statz af affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and lass of the
campany far that perior;
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c. the directors had taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
recards in accordance with the provisions of this Aot for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. thadirectors had prepared the annugl accounts on & going concern basis;

g the directors, had laid down internal financlal controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financlal controls are adequate and were aperating effectively; and

f. the directors had devised proper systems ta ensure compliance with the prowisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adetuate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYLES

Particulars of employees a5 required under Rule 5{2) of the Companies (Appointrient and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are required to be annexed to the Board's Report, In
accordanice with the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the Annual Report excluding the aforesald
infarmation is being sent to all the members of the Company and others ertitled thereto. Any member
interzsted In obtaining such particulars may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of
the Company

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION
The infarmation required under Section 197(12] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{1) of the
Companies (Appolntment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014

il The ratio of the remunaration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21:

No Director has drawn any remuneration from the Company during the finaneial year 2020-
21 therefore ratio of remunceration of cach director the median remuneration of the
employvees of the Company is not ascertainable.

ii) the percentage increass in ramuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Managar, if any, In the financial year2020-21:

Remuneration of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretaries has not been inereased
during the financial vear 2020-21,

iil) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financdial year 2020-21:
No increase of remuneration of employees during the financial year 2020-21.

w) The numbar of parmanent employees on the rolls of company:
Two

v) Average percentile intrease already made in tha salaries of employees ather than the managerial
persannel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
rernuneration and justification therpof and paint out |F there are any exceptional crcumstances. for
increases in the managerial remuneration:

Amount in Rs.
2020-21 | 201320 ‘»n-ucreasemeueaae in % |

—_— %

.I"Werage-.":ralarv of Employee other than key NLA. A MLA
Managenal F’Ersun:}_ﬂ_l_“_’or_hnnl}:‘:lh |
Managing Director/Director/CFO il Ml Hil

fAs the Company has anly.one permanen! emgloyes therefars overage solary Is nol ascertainoble

vi) The key parametars for any varialile camponent of remuneration availed by the Dirsctors!

20)
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The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration, if any, availed by the Directars are
considerad by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the MNomination and
Remuneration Committee as per the Namination & Remuneration Policy for Direclars,

vii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: Remuneratien
is paid to the Key Managerial personal [i.e. CFO and Company Secretary) of the Company. Itis hereby
affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Momination and Remuneration Palicy of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

There were no contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company in accordance with the Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2313, However, the detalls of the transactions with related party are provided
in the accompanying financial statements. Related party transactions are subject to the Audit Committes
and the Board for approval.

The policy an materiality of related parly transactions and dealing with related party transactions as
approved by the Board can be accessed on the Company's website at the link:
www. nmsresourcesglobal.com

GREEN INITTATIVE

Members are aware that the Company had started a sustalinability Initiative with the aim of going green
and minimizing the impact on the environment. Like the previous year, electranic copies of the Annual
Report 2020-21 and Motice of the 350 AGM are being sent to all Members whose email addresses arp
registered with the Company / Depasitery Participant(s). For Members who have not registered their
email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2020-21 and the Notice of the 35 AGM are sent in
the permitted mode Members requiring physical copies can send a request ta the Company Secretary.

The Company is praviding remote 2-voting facllity to all Members to enable them te cast their votes
electronically on all resolutions set farth in the Matice of the AGM, This is pursuant to Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2015 read
with Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regutations, 2015, The instructions for remote e~ wvoating are
provided in the MNotice of the AGM.

LISTING ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE,
The Campany's shares are listed with BSE Limited and MSEI {Metropalitan Stock Exchange of India
Lirnited].

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the campany is Rs. 5,50,00,000 divided into 55,00,000 aquity shares of
fs.10/- each. During the period under review, the said capital has not been raised by the company. The
lssued, Subseribed & Paid-up Capital remaing 15 Rs. 3,00.56,000/-.

Thers has been no change in the share capital of the Company during the year,

INTERNATIONAL SECURITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (1SIN)
Your Company has admitted its sscuntles with Mational Services Depository Limited [NSOL) and Central
Depasitary Services (India) Limited [CDSL) to enable our shareowners to hold their shares in

Dematerialized  form.  International Securlty  Identification  Number (ISIN) of your Company s
INE16gFo1014.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
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The Cammittees of the Board facus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the
defegated authority. The following substantive Committess constituted by the Board function accarding
Lo thelr respective roles and defined scope:

o Audit Commitiee

»  Nomination and Remuneration Commilles

» Stakehaolder Relatlonship Cammittes

= Risk Management Committee

DISCLOSURES:

A) EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN

Pursuant ta Section 93(3) and Section 134{3){a), extract of the annual return as on March 31, 2021 In
form MGT-8 is enclosed as Annexure-IV. The same s also avallable on company’s wehsite at
https://www.nmsresourcesgiobal.com

B) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the tinancial year ended March 31, 2021, 12 meetings of the Beard of Directors wera held during the
year. Nane of the two Board Meetings have a gap of more than 120 days betweesn them. The dates af
meetings are mentioned below:

Sr. No. DATE Sr. Na. DATE
i 14/05/2020 7. 14/09/2020
2. 31/07/2020 8. 11/11/2020
3, (13/08/2020 g, 28/11/2020
4. 29/08/2020 10. 31/12/2020
: (12/09/2020 11 08/01/2021
6. 08/09/2020 12, 10/02/2021 |

C) COMPOSITION OF AUDITCOMMITTEE

The Audit Committee as on March 31, 2021 cormprises of three members, including one is Managing
director viz. Mr. Om Pal Yaday and two are Non-executive and independent director viz. Mr, Pankaj
Chander and Mr. Ujjwa! Maravan. Mr. Panka| Chander is heading the Camrmittea,

D) COMPOSITION OT NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Tha Momination and Remuneration Committee as on date comprises of three members, viz, My, Panka)
Chander, Mr. Hari Prakash Gupta and Mr. Om Pal Yadav. Mr, Pankaj Chander is heading the Commitiee,

E) COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The Stakehaolder Relationship Committes as on date comprises of three members, including one is
Managing Director viz. Mr, Om Pal Yadav and two are Non-executive Independent directors wiz. br. Ujjwal
Narayan and Mr, Han Prakash Gugta. Mr. Om Pal Yadav is heading the Committee.

F)} RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Rigk Management Committes as on date comprises of three members, Including ane b5 Rifector Wy
Panka] Chander and two other Directar wiz, Me Hari Prakash Gupta and Mo SOm Pal Yaday, Mr. Pankal
Chander is heading the Commitien

GYVIGIHL MACHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY
Pursisant 1o Section 197 of the Compames Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has adopiad a wvigll
rmachanism/whistie blower poficy of tha Company
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The company's attitude towards unethical hehavior, actual or suspected fraud or vielation of the
company’s code of conduct ar ethics policy, is very strict. The Company follows absolute intolerance for
such malters and expect the diréctors and employees (o report genuing concerns about such abuse. The
vigil rmechanism/whistle blower policy can be accessed on the Company's website at the
linde:www nmsresourcesglobal.com

H) DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROMIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero Lolerance towards sexual harassment at workplace and during the year under
review, your Board has constituted an Internal Complaints Cammiltee Lo consider and redress complaints
of sexual harassment & also adopled a policy on prevention, probibition and redressal of sexual
harassment at woarkplace In line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Wamen at Workplace
(Prevention, Probibition and Redressal) Act, 2083 and the rules framed therelinder.

During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has received no complaints on sexual harassment,

1) PATICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURTTY
PROVIDED

Particulars of loans given, investmeants made, guarantees given and securities are provided in the financial
statements,

J)GENERAL

Your Directars state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were na transactions on these items during the year under reviow:

1. Detalls relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013,

2. lssue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares {including sweat equity sharaes) ta employees of the Company under any scheme.

i, The Managing Directars of the Company did not receive any remuneration or commission fram
stbsiciary.

Mo significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the golng concern skatus and Company's operations in future.

w

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Asan 31.03,2021, the Carporation has Four subsidiary companies viz,
(i} 88 Corridor Management Private Limited

(i) Ebany & lory Advertising India Private Limited

il Geo It Skills Private Limited

i) M5 Enterprise Limited

The Annual Accounts of all the subsidiary companies have been audited and finalized and the
Consolidated Annpal Accounts have been prepared and presented i this Annual Report. A statement
containing the salient features of the Financial Statements of subsidiary companies farms part of the
Consolidated Annual Accounts 2020-21,

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENFRGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO.

Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)m) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with
Fule 83) of the Compames {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and farming part af the Oirectar's repaort for the year
ended 317 March, 2021 are given balow

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i} the steps @ken or im@act on conservation of energy;

Your Company is primarily engaged in the business of Trading and consultancy which does nat reguire
the Blactricity o Power cansumption an iarge scale, However, Your Company is conscious
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about its responsibillty to conserve energy, pawer and other energy sources wherever possilile, We
emphasis lowards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatery requirements
and guidelines.

{ii} the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

The Company has been taking energy saving measures viz., Use of energy saver electrical equipments,
LED fittings are provided inside the building for common area lighting in the Company, Efficlent
ventilation system In the affice of the Company,

(i) the capital investment pn energy conservation equipments;

Your company has il capital investment an energy canservatian eguipments,

B. Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technplogy absorptian; M4,

(i) the benefits derived like product Improvement, cost reduction, product development or impart
substitution; NLA,

(i} in case of iImported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned fram the beginning of
the flinancial year)- NA,
(a) the details of technalogy imparted; N.A.
{la) the year of import; N.A,
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; N.A.
{d} if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken plage, and the reasons thereof; and

(v} the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NLA,

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
Fareign Exchange Earnings & Outgo: Nil

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Directors wish ta place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to;
aj The Gaovernment as well as their respective Departments connected with the business of the
Company, Bankers of the Company far their co-operation and continued support,
b) The Shareholders, Suppliers and Contractors for the trust and confidence reposed and to the
Custorners for their valued patronage.
c] The Board also takes this opporlunity to express its sincere appreciation for the efforts put in by the
officers and employees at all levels in achieving the results and hopes that they would continue thelr
sincere and dedicated endeavour towards attalnment of better working results during the current

YEar.
By Order ofthe Board of Director
NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED

Dale: 27.08.2021 Om Pal Yadav Pankaj Chander
Place: New Delhi (Managing Director) (Directar)
DIN: otho7oab DIN: noosz3351

Add: C-351/9,Majlis Add:zor, AGCR

Park Adarsh Nagar Enclave, New Delhi-

Delhi- 110033 HO0g2
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ANNEXURE [I] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS® REPORT
FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

[Pursuwant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.B of the Companlies {Appointment
and Remuneration af Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014/

Ta,

The Members,

NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED
(Formerly ‘TFM Impex Global Limited')
H.No. 48, Hasanpuy, LP. Lixtension
Delhi East Delhi DL- tioog2

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
atlhererce to good corporate practices by NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED (Formerly ‘IFM
Impex Global Limited') (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me are as on able basis for evaluating the corparate conducts/statutory
compllances and expressing my apinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED{Formerly ‘IFM Impex Global
Limited’) books, papers, minute baoks, forms and returns filed and ather records maintained by the
company -and also the Information provided by the Campany, s officers, agents and autharized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that In aur opinion, the
campany has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2021 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, In the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company far the financial year ended on 31.03.2021 according to the pravisions of:

I The Companies Act, 2013{the Acth and the rules made there under;

o During the reporting period the Company lrad not complicd with the provisions of
Section § T3 read with Rule 8t4) af (Meetings of Board and 1ts Powers) Rules, af
the Companies Act, 2013, During the reporting period the Company had not
complicd the provision of section 179(3)(g) of the Companics Act, 20013

s During the reporing period the Compeeny had not filed various e-forms on pey
occasions with in prescribed time under Companies Aet, 20013,

il The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA') and the rules made there under;
il The Depositeries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under,

hv, Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 19949 and the rules and regulations made there undear to the
extant of Foreigy Direct lpvestment, Owverseas Dirgct Investment and External Commercial
Rarrowlings;
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V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
Inddia Act, 1og2 ('SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Inslder Trading)
Regulations, 1992,

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Repuiations, 2015,

d) The Securlties and Exchange Board of india (Employee 5tock Dption Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Schame)] Guidelines, 1993- Not Applicable as the
Company has not granted any Options to its employees during the financial
year under review.

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;- No¢ Applicable av the Company has nat isswed any debt
securifies during the financial vear under review,

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue apd Share Transfer
Agents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;- Not
Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents during the financial vear under review.

Bl The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulatians,
2009;-Not Applicable as the Company has not get delisted its equity

shares from any stock exchange during the financial year under
review,

h} The Securities and Exchange Board af india [Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;-
Not Applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securitics
during the financial vear under review,

We have alse examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries af India,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rutes, Regulations,
Guldelings, Standards, etc. menticned above,

Thisreport is to he read with our letter of even date which is annexed as *Annexure —A—i" and form an
integral part of this report,

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper batance of Executive Directors,
Man-Executive Directars and Ingependent Directors: The changes in the camposition of the
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Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act,

Adequate potice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and abtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda ltems before the meeting and far meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes [n the company commensurate with
the size and aperations of the company to menitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guldelines.

For Monga & Associates
Company Secretaries
Date: 26-08-2021
Place: Delhi
CS. Geetika Monga
M.NO: Aq3218
CP, NO: 15929
UDIN: Aog43218Cooo834006




Annexure A-1
To,

The Members,

NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED
Formerly (IFM Impex Global Limited)
H.No. 48, ITasanpur, P, Extension
Delhi Bast Delhi DL 1woog2

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read alang with this |etter.
Management Responsibility

1. Maintenance of Secretarfal records is the responsibllity of the Management of the Company,
Qur respansibility Is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on ouraudit.

Auditors Responsibility

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness af the contents of the Secretarial records. The verifications were
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, | belleve that the
processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for ouropinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

4. Whaere ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events atc.

5 The compliance of the Provisions af Corparate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibllity of the Management, My examination was limited to the verification
of pracedures on test basis

Disclaimer

6. The Secretarial Audit Report Is neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of the Company nor of
the efficlency or effectlveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Monga & Associates
Company Secretaries
Dale: 26-08-202]
Place: Delhi

C5. Geetika Monga

M.NO: Ayg218

CP. NO: 150924

UDIN: Aogs218Co00834006
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ANNEXURE[II] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATIONPOLICY

GUIDING PRINCIPLES
The Palicy ensures that

7 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract; retain and motivate
Directors of the quality réguired to run the Company successfully;

# Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meels approptiate performance
benchmarks and

» Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerlal Persannel and Senior Management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting shart and long term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the Company and its poals.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role af the Committee inter alia will be the following:

-

W

b

To formulate a eriteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and Independence of a
Directar,

Farmulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

|dentify persons who are qualified te become Directors and who may be appainted In Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria lald dawn in this policy,

Te carry oul evaluation of every Director's performance.

To recommend to the Board the appeintment and remaoval of Directors and Senior Management.
To recormmend te the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Parsonnel
and Senlor Management.

Ensure that level and compositlon of remuneration is reasanable and sufficient, relatianship of
remuneration te performance is ¢lear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

To devise a palicy on Board diversity.

FREQUENCY OF THEMEETINGS
The meeting af the Carmmiltee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be reguired,

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Appointment criteria and qualifications:

-

The Committee shall |dantify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience af the
persan for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the
Board his / her appaintment,

A person should possess adequate gualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is
considered for appeintment, The Committee has discretion ta decide whether gualification, expartise
and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfaclary for the concerned posltion

The Company shall net appoint or cantinue the employment of any person as Managing
Directar/Whole-time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the
term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the
approval of sharsholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed
to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension ef appointment beyand seventy
years,

Term { Tenure:
hWanaging Directar W hale-time Directar/Manager (Managarial Person).
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~ The Company shall appaint or re-appeint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not
exceeding five years ata time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the
expiry of term,

Independent Director:

~ An Independent Birector shall hold office for a term up ta five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company
and disclosure of such appaintment in the Board's report,

# No Independent Director shall hald office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent
Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an
Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period af three
years, be appaointed in or be associated with the Company In any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly, However, if a person who has already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or
more in the Company as on 1 October, 2014 or such other date as may be determined by the
Committea as per regulatory requirement, he / she shall be eligible for appointment for one mare
term af 5 years only,

> At the time of appointment of Independent Directar it should be ensured that number of Boards on
which such Indepandent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent
Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a
Whale-time Director of a isted company or such other number as may be preseribed under the Act.

Evaluation:
# The Committee shall carry out evaluation of perfarmance of every Director,
#  KMP and Senjor Management on yearly basls or as when reguired,

Removal:

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder or
under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committes may recommend, to the Board with
reasons recarded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senlor Management subject to the provisions
and compliance of the sald Act, rules and regulations,

Retirement:

The Directar, KMP and Senlar Management shall retire as per the applicable pravisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the grevalling policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion te retain the
Director, KMP, Senior Management in the same pasition / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining
the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT
General:

# The remuneration / compensation [ commission etc. ta Managerial Persan, KMP and Senior
Management Persanpel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for
appraval. The remuneration [/ compensation / commission etc. shall be ssbject to the prior/pest
appraval of the shareholders af the Campany and Central Government, wheraver reguired

# The remuneration and commission to be paid lo Manageria! Person shall be as per the statutory
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the tirme being in foree

=~ Increments to the existing remun=ration / compensation structure may be recommended by the
Committes to the Board which should be within the slahs approved by the Shareholders in the case of
Managenal Parson. incremants will be affective from the date of reappointment in respect of
Managerial Person and 1st Aprilin respecl al olher employees of the Company,
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Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:

= Fixed pay;
Managerial Persan, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a manthly remuneration as may
be approved by the Board on the recommendatian of the Committee in accordance with the statutory
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time belng in force and
also depend on the financial pasition of Company.

Minlmum Remuneration;
If, irv any financlal year, the Company has no profits or its profits are Inadequate, the Company shall
pay remuneration ta its Managerial Persan In accordance with the provisions of Schedule ¥ of the
Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such pravisiens, with the prior appraval of
the Central Government.

&

# Provisions for excess remuneration;
if any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such
sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction
afthe Central Government, where required, be / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until
such sum is refunded, hold it In trust far the Campany. The Company shall nol walve recovery of such
surm refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government

Remuneralion to Non-Executive / Independent Director:

»  Remuneration [ Commission:
The remuneration / commission shall be in accardance with the statutory provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thersunder for the time being In force,

= Sittlng Fees:
The Mon- Executive / Independent Directar may recelve remuneration by way of fees for attending
meetings of Board or Committee thereaf. Provided that the amaunt of such fees shall not exceed the
maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or
such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Governmant from time to time.

» Limit of Remuneration /Commission:
Remuneration /Commission may be paid within the manetary limlt aporoved by shareholders, subject
to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

»  Stock Options;
An Independant Directar shall not be entitled Lo any stock option of the Company,

REVIEW AND AMENDMENT

# The Committes or the Board may review the Palicy 2s and when it desms necessary,

~ The Committee may lssue the guidelines, orocedures, formats, reporting mechanism avd manual in
supplemant and better implementation to this Balicy, if it thinks necessary,

»  This Policy may be amended or substituted by the Committee or by the Board as and when required
and also by the Compliance Officer whare there |s any statutory changas necessilating Lhe change in
the palicy.
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ANNEXURE [111] TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT
MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT {MDAR}

The Company's vperations span across various business segments comprising of Trading and
Consultancy Services in the field of Contractual Services like Clvil Construction, Pre-Engineered Buildings,
Skill Development, Financial Consultancy, Enginearing Services& Publication and Advertising,

The Company has significant presence across India. The vast experience of the Directors of the Company
in the sectar of Civil Construction, Banking, Finance, Engineeringf Advertising Seryices is an added
advantage for the Company. The management of NMS$ understands the frequent modulations in the fietd
of construction industry and hence take up the projects engaging different technoiegies like pre-
engineered buildings, monolithic, EPS and LGSF along with RCC frame structure,

We are committed to provide high quality work that meets International standards. At all stages of our
wark, we stay in close touch with our cllents to ensure the work progress in accardance with their
expectations.

Bue to Covid 12 pandemic and lockdown the company was unable to operate Its business with |ts full
potential, during the year company faces lasses. Since the lockdown |s uplifted the company is reviving its
pasition and gaining profit in their first quarter of 2021, The company is giving its best efforts to Mourish
its business and werks. It has a strang perception that the business will grow In uptoming years.

COVID-19 Impact

The outbreak of novel caronavirus {COVID-19) has impacted the global economy at large and till date the
global economy confromts the strain of social and econemic impacts are unprecedented. Onset af COVID-
19 pandemic forced the Indian Governmeant te implement a national lockdown in view of the health
emergency, The whaole nation welcomed the decision of the Government to the viral outbreak with both
the arms opened and in order to halt the viral spread, several states imposed additional curfew measures,
As an impact of national lockdown, forced by the onsel of COVID-19, ecanomis activity - particularly
industry and services - slowed sharply,

OPPORTUNITIES

The Service sector is nol only & dominant sector in India’s GDP, but has also attracted significant
foreign  Investment flows, cantributing significantly ta exports as well as providing larae-scale
emplayment, India needs adequate Infrastructure, Research & Development and Skill Development.

Gavernment of india recognizes the importance of promoting growth in Service Sector and provides
several incentives in wide variely of sectors such as Health Care, Tourisen, Education, Enginsering,
Comrhunications, Transportation, Information Technology, Banking, Finance and Managemeant among
others,
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There are many playvers in the market providing consultancy in the field of finance, accounting as well as
taxation,

Today's financial fiems face unprecedented pressure to cut ensts and improve capital deployment—
while fighting financial crime, improving operational and cyber resillence, and meeting evaolving
regulatians.

Costs [or compliance are very high, and financlal institutions should frequently restructure, to keep in
compliance and future-proof the enterprise, Muost institutions struggle to balance compliance and
operating concerns with their need lo craft a strong reputation as a desirable employer and good
carporate cibizen,

Initiatives Taken By the Company

The company is giving ts best efforts to flourish its business and warks. It has a strang perception that the
business will grow in upcaming years

Cue to Cavid-19, Business working atmosphere has changes drastically. As a result of which, plans of the
Campany to launch its own QOnline Skl Education Platfarm with name and style of NMSkar, NBS
(KaushaldndRozgar) has been delayed. We are hooeful of running this platform with effect from next
financlal year 2022-23.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The pandemic has impacted consumer spending habits, particularly for discretionary purchases.
Consumers have become maore consaclous about their health and hygiene as well as being value seeking as
they look to protect themselves from the consequences of the pandemic. Therefore, tonsumers seek
canvenlence and at the ease of hame, so they are developlng habits of electronic spending, smarl
execution of their wark and needs through online mode,

Considering the consumer need and unclear poesition of the prevalling covid pandamic situation,
management of the Company toreses the soltware and IT business s having 3 good growth and scope. it
will be very favorable if the company add-on the software and 1T business in the present business profile
of the company.

Therefore, Board of the Company intends to acguire and has alse received consent for merger from M/s
Prashant Software Private Limited, a software campany having CIN: U300070L1991PTCOAA894 with
reserve of Rs, 65,3396 8348/ as at 31st March, 2020.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Prosently, the Company s engaged business segment e, Trading and Consultancy Services,

RISKS AND CONCERNS

[he Board of the Company has formed 4 risk management policy te frame, implement and monitar the

risk management plan for the Company. The Board of Directars are responsible for reviewing the risk
ranagement plan and ensuring its effectiveness, Major risks identified by the businesses and
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functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions an a continuaus basis.
In the opinion of the Board, the rising costs and chanping government policies and repulations are the key
risk factars that may threaten the existence of the company.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the period under review, the results are not up to the mark and during the year the company
incurred |osses of Rs.63.09 Lakhs.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal control systems to ensure monitoring and controlling against
unauthorized use/ depasition of assets and ensuring that all transactions are authorized, recorded and
reported correctly, The company ensures cormpllance with all the regulations applicabile to the company. The
Audit Committee of the Board reviews Internal Control Systems of the company on periodical basis,

HUMAN RESOURCES
The relationship with the employees contlnues to be cordial. The Company recognizes the importance

and contribution of its emplayees for its growth and development and constantly endeavors ta train
nurture and groam its people. The Campany puts emphasis an attracting and retaining the right talent.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Good corporate governance is about maximizing shareholder value on a sustainable basis while ensuring
Fairress to all stakeholders: Customers, vendor-partners, Investars, Employees, Government and
Society.

The Company believes that Corporale Governance Is a set of processes, cusioms, policies, rules,
regulation and laws for ensuring transparency, professionalism and accountability in its dealings with its
customers, principal, employees, shareholders and with every individual who comaes in contact with the
Company. The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is bounded upon a rich legacy of fair
ethical governance practices which has been in practice since the beginning. In fact the company has long
been a staunch supporter of this cade even before it became mandatory. Integrity, transparency,
accountability and compliance with laws which are columns of gosd gavernance have always been the
hallmark of company. The Campany is (n full campliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance
under Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered
into with the Stock Exchanges and in this regard, subemits a report an the matters mentioned in the sald
clause and alsp the practices fallowed by the Company as stated below:

BOARD COMPOSITION
Size and Composition of Board of Directors

The composition of Board of Director’s as detailed below 1s in conformity with regulation 17 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremeants) Regulations, 2015

Si. No. | Name of Director M "Eategﬂry
1 Mr. Q. P. Yadav 01607006 Managing Director
2 Mr. Panka) Chander 00053351 Mon-Executive Director
3 Mrs. Meznakshl Gupta 01261976 Non-Executive Directar
#4 Mr, Ujjwal Narayan | 109YeR1 Independent Nan-Executive Directar
5 Mr, Hari Prakash Gupta ] DBB478E] | Independent Non-Executive Directar

Board of Directors

I, The Company has 5 Directors out of which 1 Managing Director, 2 Mon-Executive Directors and 2
Independent Directar as on March 31, 2021, The compoesition of the Board is in conformity with
regulation 17 of SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Reguirements) Reguiations, 2015 entered
into with the stock Exchanges

il.  The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings heid
during the year and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanship /Memberships held
by them In ather companies Is given below. Othoer directorships include alternate directorships,
directorships of Private Limited Companies, section 8 companies, and of companies incorparated
putside India. Chairmanship / Membership of Board Committees include only Audit committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakehalders Relationship Committes

ili

Mame ol Director Number of the board | Whether attended last | No of Diractorship in
of  meetings  held | AGM  held on  30th | other Companies
during the year 2020 | December, 2020

21
Held Attended L
0. P Yaday | 12 12 ¥as I
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_(DIN: 016G7066] ) |
Panka] Chander® 12 05 Yis 13
| (DIN: 00053351)
Meenakshi Gupta® 12 12 | Yes 7
| (DIN: 01261976)
Ujjwal Marayan** | 12 05 | Yes 8
(DIN: OL097661)
Hari Gupta Prakash** 12 5 Yes Q

{DIN: 06BA7881)

*appointed as Non-Executive Directar w.e.f. November 11, 2020
*rappointed as Independent Directar w.e f. Navember 11, 20240

Om Pal Yadav is son of Late 5h. S.K. Yadav, Managing Director of the company, as defined in Section 2
(77) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the companies (Specification of definitions details) Rule 2014

12 Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did not exceed four months.
The dates an which the Board Meetings were held are as follows:

Sr, No. DATE Sr. No. DATE
T 14/05/2020 7, 14/09/2020
2 31/07/2020 1 & 11/11/2020
3, 03,/08/2020 2 28/11/2020
4, 29/08/2020 10. 31/12/2020
5. 02/08/2020 T 08/01/2021
| 08/09/2020 12, 10/02/2021

The company issued farmal letters of appointment ta independent directors in the manner as provided In
the Companies Act, 2013,

The company has formulated a pelicy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the campany, their
rales, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature ol the industry In which the company operates,
business madel of the company, ete., through various pragrammes.

Code of Conduet for Board members and Senior Management

The Baard of Directors has laid down the cade of conduct for all the Beard members and members of the
Senior Management of the Company, Additionally all independent directors of the company shall be
bound by duties of independent directors as set put (n the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules
and Rules there under,

All the Baard members and Senior Management persannel have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduct,

The Code of Conduct is avallable on the website of the company.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time ta time. Presently
the Company has four commiltees (e Audit Committee, Namination & Remuneration Committee,
Stakeholders Relationship Committer and Risk Management Committes, All the decisions perfaining to
the constitution of the Cammittees, sppointment of members, and fixing of terms of reference far
committee mambiers are taken by the Board of Directors. Details an the rale and compasition of these
commitiees, including the number of meetings held during the financoal year and the related attendance,
are provided balow;
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee was gonstituted in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 18 of SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The major
tasks performed by the audit committee may be grouped under the following heads:

Statutory audit, internal audit, reporting and other aspects

I. The Audlt Cammittee of the Company Is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’s
internal controls and financial reporting process. The Committee acts as 3 link hetween the
Management, Auditors and the Beard of Directors of the Comparyy and has full access to the financial
Infarmation.

i Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the tinancial statement is correct, sufficlent and credible and ensuring
timely submission ta statutory authorities,

iti,  Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational performance.

iv, Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financlal statements and annual financlal statements
and auditor's repart thereon before submission to the board for appraoval,

v.  Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the company's system and intermal control,
wi, Evaluation of internal finandial contrals and risk management systems.

vil. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

Auditl & other duties

i.  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, abaut the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern,

i, Discussion with internal auditars of any significant findings and follow up thereon,

fii. Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appaintinent of the Statutory Auditars
and Internal Auditars cansidering their Independence and effectiveness and thelr replacement and
removal,

v, Torecommend to the Beard the remuneratian of the Statutory Auditors and internal auditors,

v. Toprant approval for related party transactions which are in the grdinary course of business and on

an arm’s length pricing basis and to review and approve such transactions subjeet to the approval of
the Board.

Composition of Audit Committes and attendance of each Director during the meetings held in financial
year 2020-21 are given below,

Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings never
exceeded four manths. The dates on which such meetings were held are as follows,

D3/08/2020, 14/008/2020, 11/11/2020 and 10/0Z/2021.

Name Status Category No. of meeting
Altended during
the year 2020-21
Mr. Panka] Chander Chatrman Independent Man- Exacutive | 2
= = Cirectar
M. Om Pal Yadavy Mamber | Managing Directar 4
b Ujpwal Narayan fember | Independent Non- Exescutive | 2
Diractor
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Momination and Remuneration Comimittee was reconstituted in accordance with the provisions of
Campanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Usting Chligations and Disclesure Requiremerits)
Regulations, 2015,

The terms of reterence of the committee are as follows:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive atiributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a pgolicy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and ather employees;

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Boarr;

Devising a policy an Board diversity,;

4, |dentifying persons who are gualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accardance with the criteria lald down and recommend to the Board their
appaointmant and remaoval,

The remuneratian policy as adapted by the company envisages payment of remuneration according
to quallfication, experience and performance at different levels of the arganization. The workers at
the factory as well as those rendering clerlcal, administrative and professional services are suitably
remunerated according to the industry norms,

Although no remuneration is paid to any director at present the company retains the option to do so
in future, As and when it is done itshall be reveated in the report.

The detalls of the compasition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under; During
2020-21 the Committee was chaired by Mr, Chandan Singh four meeting were held as under;
03/08/2030, 14/08/2020, 11/11/2020 and 10/02/2021

Name Status Category No. of meeling
Attended during the
: | ycar 2020-21
M. Panka) Chander Chairman | Independent Maon- 2
Executive Director |

Mi. Hari Parkash Member Independent Nan- 2

Gupta Executive Director

Mr. Om Pal Yadav Member ‘Managing Directar K

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakehalder Relatlanship Committes was reconstituted in accordance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and Hegulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Gbligations and Disclosure Reaquirements)
Regulations, 2015 by the Company,

The Committes perfarms follawing functions;
Transter/Transmission of shares
Issue of Duplicate Share Cartilizates.

Review of Share dematenalization and rematerializatian.

Manitaring the expedilicus Redressal ol investor Grievances.
Monitoring theperformanece of company’s Begislear & Transfer

PSR TV T

Agant

5 Al ather matlers ralated te 1he shares
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2020-H the Cammittee was chalred by Mr. Ujjwal Narayan four meeting were held as under:

03/08/2020, 14/09/2020, 11/11/2020 and 10/02/2021

The details of the compaosition of the Stakeholders Refationship Committes are as under:

Name Status Category No. of meeting
Attended during the
year 2020-21

Mr. Om Pal Yadav Chalrman Independent MNon- 4

Executive Qirector B

Mr. Ujjwal Narayan Member Managing Director 2

M. Hari Parkash Member Indepandant Man- 2

Gupta Executive Director ]

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Managemeant Committee was reconstituted in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 21of 3EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by the
Company

Role & Responsibilities of Risk Management Committee

ROLES:
e Toassess the Company’s visk profile and key areas of risk in particular,
o« Torecommend the Board and adoption of risk assessmentand rating procedures.
= Toarticulate the Company's policy for the oversight and management of business risks.
[ ]

Toexamine and determine the sufficiency of the Company's internal processes for reporting

on and managing key risk areas. '

T assess and recommend the Board acceptable levels af risk,

* Taodevelop and implement a risk management framework and internal control system,

e Tareview the nature and level of insurance coverage

= Tohave special investigations into areas of corperate risk and break-downs In internal contral.

¢ Toreview management's response to the Company's auditors' recommendations those are
adopted.

e Toreport the trends on the Company’s risk profile, reports on specific visks and the status of

the risk management process.

RESPONSIBILITY:

s Todefine the risk appetite of the organization.

s To exervise oversight of management's responsibilities, and review the risk profile of the
afganization to ensure that risk is not higher than the risk appetite determined by theboard,

e Toensure that the Company is taking appropriate measures to achieve prudent balance betwesn
risk and reward in bath engoing and new business activities.

# To assist the Board in setting risk strategies. palicies, frameworks, madeis and procedures in
lfaison with manapgement and in the discharge of s duties relating Lo corporale accountability
and assaciated risk in terms ol management assurance and reparting

* Toreview and assess the quality, integrity and effectiveness af the risk managemeant systems
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and ensure that the risk policies and strategies are effectively managed.

*  Toreview and assess the nature, role, responsibility and authaority of the risk managemant
function within the Company and outling the scope of risk management work

The Risk Management Committer as on date comprises of three members, including one is Independent
Director Mr. Hari Parkash Gupta and two other Director viz, Mr, Pankaj Chandra and Mr. Om Pal Yadav,
Mr. Hari Parkash Gupta |s heading the Committee.

Ms, Deepa Baneshl was appointed as a Company Secretary & Compliance Officer fram 08t lanuary, 2021
She perfarmed the functions of monitoring the complaints received vis-3-vis share transfer and other
related processes and reported them to the Board. She also carried out his responsibility as liaison officer
with the investors and regulatory authorities, such as SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Registrar of Companies, RB
in respect of implementing faws, rules and regulations, and directives of such authorities concerning
investor service and complaints,

No complaints were received from the shareholders during the year,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 30, 2021, inter alia to
dlseuss:

i, review the performance of non-Independent directors and the Board as a whole;

il,  review the perfarmance of the Chairperson of the company, taking Into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors;

fil. Assess the quality, guantity and timelingss of flow of Information between the company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perfarm
thelr duties.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Purstant to the provislons of the Campanies Act, 2013 and Regulatian 19 of the SEB| (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate pxercise was carfled out to evaluate the
performance of Indmidual Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on
parameters such as level of engagement and contribution and independence of judgment theraby
saleguarding the interest of the Campany. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was
carried out by the entire Board. The perfarmance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent
Directars was carrled out by the Independent Directors, The board alse carried out annual performance
eviluation of the working of its Audit, Namination and Remuneration as well as stakehalder relationship
committes, The Directars expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process

RETATED PARTY TRANSACTLIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing
Chligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the financial year were in the ardinary
course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013, There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during
the financial year which were In conflict with the interest af the Company. Suitable disclosure as required
by the Accounting Standards (A518] has been made in the notes to the Financial Statements.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading In securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company
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The campany has always ensured fair code of conduct and maintained transparency. There were no
instances of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock
Exchange or SEB| ar any statutary authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years.

In accardance with requirement of Companies Act as well as listing agreement a vigil mechanism has been
adopted by the board of directors and accordingly a whistle blower policy has been formulated with a
view to provide a mechanism for emplayees of the company to approach Internal Auditar or Chairman of
the Audit Commitiee of the Company to report any grievance, A link to such pelicy is also provided in the
website of the company.

Compliances, rules & regulations as lald down by various statutory authorities has always been observed
by the company since such change aver both in letter as well as I spirit,

The Board has obtainad certificates/disclosures from key management personnel canfirming they do not
have any material financial and commercial interest in transactions with the company at large.

Compliance with Accounting Standards

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards
natified pursuant to Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant
provision of the Companies Act, 1956 read with General Circular 8/2014 dated April 04, 2014, issued by
the Ministry of Carporate Affairs, The signiflcant accounting policles which are consistently applied have
been set out in the Nates to the Financlal Statements.

GENERAL BODY MEETING

The details of last three Annual General Meeting of the Company held are given below |

Financial Year Location af the Maeting Date Time

2019-20 H. No. 48 Hasanpur, |.P 30/12/2020 09:30 AM —
Extention, Delhi-110092

2018-19 419, UdyogSadan, MCD 30/09/2019 09:30 A

Canteen, Patparganj Industrial
Area, New Delhi 110052

2017-18 IPEX Bhawan, = 29/09/3018 10:00 AM
Madhulihar Road,

Opposite Plato Public School,
Fatpargan],

| Delhi 110092

No Extraordinary General Meetings of the Members was held during the year 2020-21,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly and half yearly un-audited and annual results were published in a National level English
newspaper(s) as well as regional language newspaper circulating In the state of New Dethi. The results are
alsa displayed an the Company's website (www nmsresourcesgiobal.com).

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Registered Oftice
H.Mo. 48, Hasanpur, 1P, Extension Deihi

East Delhi 2L 110092 18
E-mail: infofnmsresourcesglabal com; carpaffairsitm@gmal cam
Websites: www, nmsresourcesgional . com
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Registrar and Transfer Agent

Shareholders may contact the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (for both pliysical and
demalt segments) al the following address for any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share
transfers, transmission, change of address, noen-receipt of annual report and any ather query relating to
the shares of the Company:

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

D-153, 15t Floor, Okhla Ind, Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020

Telephone No; 011-26812682/3

Fax: 011-30857562

E Mail: admin@skylinerta.com

Shareholders halding shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence to their
respective Depository Partlcipant,

Compliances
Mandatory Requirements

The Company has fully complied with the applicabile mandatory requirements of regulation 34(3) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligatians and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

As required by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) quarterly audit of the Company's
share capital for the quarter ended Mareh 2020, June 2020, is being carried out by CS Abhineet Srivastava
MCP No.: 22560), Practicing Company Secretary September 2020 & December 2020 is being carrind gut
by €5 Geetlka Monga (CP Mo, 15823) with a view to reconcile the tolal share capital admitted with
National Securities Depository Limited {N5DL) and Central Depositary Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
and held in physical form, with the issued and listed eapital. The Auditors’ Certilicate in regard to
Lhe same is submitted to BSE Limited & Metropalitan Steclk Exchange of India Limited.

A Secretarial Audit repart for the year 2020-21 carried out by M/s Monga & Associates, Company
Secretaries |s annexed to the Directors Report and forms a part of the Annual Repart

Adeption of non-mandatory requirements under SEBI [Listing Qbligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015

Shareholders Rights:

The quarterly and half-yearly financial results are published in widely circulated dailies and alse displaved
on Company’s website www.nmsresourcesglobal.com, Hence, these are nat individually sent to the
Sharehalders.

General Sharcholders Information
Annual General Meeting

Date: 30" 5eptember, 2021 Day:
Thursday

Time: 10000 A 1

Mode: Vides Conferencing (VC)/Other
Audio Visual Means [(DAVM)

FINANCIAL CALENDAR
o Financial Year @ 1st april bo 31st March
a  For the year ended 31st March, 2021, results were announced an:

o July 2020 First Quarter
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= Movember 2020; Secand Quarter
»  Fepruary 2021: Third Quarter
= June 2021 Audited Results

Book Closure

The dates of haok closure are from Thursday, September 23, zo21 Lo Thursday, September 3o,
2021 (hoth days inclusive).

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGY,
The shares of the Company are at presently listed on B5E Limited and Metropalitan Stock Exchange of

India Limited {MSE1).
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The Company’s shares are available in Demal maede. ISIN allotted to company Is INE16SFD1014, The
shares received for transfer in physical mode are registered and returned within a period of 15 days fram
the date of receipt, if the documents are clear in all respect

Ristribution of Shareholding as on 31* March, 2021

Sharchalding of | Ma. of | % of | Na. of Shares | % to total
Nominal value af Rs. Shareholders Shareholders held

104~

Up To 5,000 3318 87.55 | 5309260 17.66
5001 To 10,000 273 7.20 2264360 71.53
10001 To 20,000 110 250 1694560 j,ﬁﬁi
20001 To 30,000 6 0.95 9172320 1.05
30001 To 40,000 13 0.34 450800 1.50
40001 To 50,000 1 0.32 537000 L79
50001 To 1,00,000 11 029 789370 2 63
1,00,000 and Above L7 .45 18053330 G0.20
Total 3790 100 30056000 100

Categories of Equity shareholder as on March 31, 2021

Catepory Mo. of Shares % of Holding

1. | Promoters Holding

I Promaoters -lndian Promaoters 1500700 | #g.aa

- Foreign Promaters = L=

ii. Persons acting In concert -

Sub Total 1530700 4993
Non Promoters Holding

1. Institutions . =

I Mutual Eund and UTI - =

il Banks, Financial Institutions, - -

Insurarice Campanies

bl

[ Central/ State Govl Institutlans/ Mon - -

Gavt, Instilutians
il Fil's - i

Sub Total ' :
2. Mon Institutions
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UERFILITAIES GLOIGAL | Wit

i, Baodies Carporate 50398 168
i Indian Public 14441R6 48.05
i il NRI's/OCB’s - |-=
i Any Other (HUF/Firm/Forien 10316 0.34
Companies) Clearing Member
Sub Total 1504500 50.07
Grand Total 3005600 100

Physical /NSDL/CDSL/Summary Report as on 3i March,zo21

PARTICULARS SHARTS PERCENTAGE (%)
PHYSICAL 1178500 B 39.21

NSDL 444686 14.80

CDSL. 1382414 45.99

TOTAL 3005600 100

ADDRESS OF CORRESPONDENCE
Shareholders may contact:

hr. Chandan Singh,
(Chief Financial Officer)

NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LTD

(Formerly '[FM Impex Global LTD,)

H.Mo, 48, Hasanpur, |.P, Extensian Delh

Easl Delhi- 110092

E-mail: infofnmsresourcesglobal .cam; corp.affalrs.ifm@gmail.com
Website: www.nmsresourcesglobal.cam

44






.NMS

CEO/CFO Certification

The 8pard of Directars
NMS Resources Global Limited
(Formerly TFM Impex Global Limited")

Dear Members of the Board,

|, Chandan Singh, Chief Financial Officer of NMS Resources Glabal Limited, to the best of our
knowledge and bellef, certify that:

1. | have reviewed the Balance Sheel, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the
Company and all the notes on aceounts and the Board's report.

2. These Statement do noet cantain any materially untrue statement or amit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, In light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the periad covered by thisreport.

3. The financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, present in all
material respects a true and [air view of the Company’s affairs, the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the Company as at, and for, the periods presented In this
report, and are In tompliance with the existing accounting standards and/or applicable laws and
regulatians.

4. There arg no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent,
illegal or violate the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics, except as disclosed to the
Company’s auditors and the Company’s audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

5 We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee

¢  Significant changes in Internal Contrals with respect to financial reparting during the year
» Significant changes in accounting policies during the Year and these have been disclosed
in the notes to the financlal statemeants,

fi, To the best of our knowledge and bellef, there are no instances of significant fraud Invelving
either the rmanagement or employees having a significant role in the Company's internal
control systems with respect to financial reporting.

Sd/-
Chandan Singh
Chiel' Finaneial Officer

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.08.2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

T THEMEMBERS OF
NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED

Reporl on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Oplnion

We have audilad the ascompanying Standalons financial statemenls of NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITEDR, which comprisa lhe
Balance Shestas-al 31 March 2021, the Slatement of Profit and Loss and Gash Flow Statement for te year hen endad, and & sumirsary
af signifisant accounting palicles and alher sxplanstony infermatian. 10 our opinion and 1o the best of our infonmation and accarding ta the
arplanations given o us, the aforesaid finrancal stalements, are presents in sccordance with the reguiremenis of Requlstion 370 of he
Listing Regulations and give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give 3 tnie and fair view in conformity with
the aceounting principles ganerally acoepted inlndia,

) I the cass of the Balance Sheat, of the state of alfairs of (he Company as at Marsh 31, 2021,
i) I tho case of the Statomoent of Profit and Lass. the loss for he vear ended on [hat date
) In the casa of the Statoment of Cash Flow for the year ended on fhat cate

Basis of Qpinion

Wa canducted aur-audit in acoordance with the Standards on Audiing (5A5) specihed under sachon 1430000 of tha Companies A,
2013 Our responsibiliies undsr Ihose Standards are (uriher deseribed (0 the Auditor's Responsiliities for tha Audil af the Financial
Stateniants zection of our reparl, We ars independanl of the Company in accordance with the Code of Elhics issued by lhe Inslitule of
Chartared Accolinlanls of lndia togethar with the ethical reguirements:thal are relevant to ouraudit of |he financial slatements undar (he
pravisions-of th Companias Acl, 2013 and the Rules lhere undar, and we have [ullilied our athar ethical responsitillilies in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethigs. We beleve that [he audit evidonce wa hova ohinined s sufficiant and appropnate fo
priovid e & basis loraur opirion

Key Audit Matters

Ky audit matters are thoss matters thar, in our professional judgment, wers of most signilicance in our audii of the financial statemants
al he eurrent penod. These matters ware addressed in e contexl of our audit of the Tinancial giatements as @ whole, and in farming o
ppinion fareon, and wa do nol provide o separale opinion on thesa mattars

W haye determined that ther are no key audil matters o communicaie i our reperl
Responsibilily of Management for Standalone Financlal Statements

The Company's Board ol Dirsclars s responsible for (e maltars insection 13415} of the Campanies Adt, 20103 ("the Act’) with respac 1o
thie praparation of hese fnancal statements that give @ truge and Tair view of the fnancial position. fnancist pelomrmsance g cash fows
af the Cameany n accordance with the accounting pringiples genarally accepted in Indim, including the Aceounting Standards speciied
undar Section 133 of thedat, read with Ruiz 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Ruies, 2014,

This respanstbilily alss includes the maintenance ol adeguale accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Acl for
sal=guarding of U assels of he Company and for praventing and detecting the frauds end olber imeguisntias, ssieclion and spplhcation
of approprizte sccounting policies, making judgments and estimales (hal arg reascnalie and prodant; and design, implemeniation g
maintanance al intemal linanoiol conlral, (hal were operating effeclivaly lor ensuring the acouacy and completeness ol the acoounting
records, ralavant o the prapamtion and presemanon of the inangial statements that glve 8 true and falr view and are fres from matenal
misstatemeant, whathsr dustafrasd or error

In pregaring the financial statemesnls, managemeant s mspansible (or assesging the Company's abiily o continug a5 a going concem,
disclasing, a5 applioatis, mallers relatsd o going concearm and using the going concemn basis of accounting umess management eithar
intendsiollquidate the Comparny orio crase oparationg, or hasno realisic allemative oot o do 5o

Thi Board of Direclors s also responsible for gversesing the company's fingngial repoiting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalemeants

Our abjecives are o cliian reasonatls assgrance about whathor the fimancial statements es 2 wholz are Tres Trom matanal
risslatarmenl whathier due lo fraud o srar, and o Esae an suditer's repart tha!l includes ol opimion Beagonable assurance (s 4 high
ivel al assurancs, bul is mal 3 gueranizs that an audil condusted i accordance with SAs will always detect o material misstatoment
whean | exists, Misstatemeants can arlse lrom fraud or arrar and are considerad matarialf individually o e the agoragate, they could
regaomably e oxpocted w0 influenos the economic decisiens of users teken on the tasis of thesa linapnolal statemants.

Az part of an audit in sccordanees wilh 545 ws sxarcise proflessional judgmeant and maiptain professional skepticism throughoul thi
oudil Wealso

. Idemily and asssss b fakd ol pakagal imissiatmont of e Gnancial stolemeants whstier dug 1o Iraud or emmar, design
ang pedarm audit procedures respenaie 0 those riska: and aobiain audd awvdonog that s sullicent and sppropriotato
proleie 8 basls o our apinian. The sk aof nob detecting o matenal misslatement resaliiog from frawd s bigbes han for
one resulling from seeor a5 FEod may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrapresentabons, o e
svarrida ol intarmal conlral

Clikain ain understandivg of inlernal conteal ralevant (o e godil i oeder o designeaichl procssures (Naam appinpnrats
in tha crroumasnees, Under saction 14303310 nf tha Companms Act, 2015, we dri also rospransitla foe peprossing our
Jplmiar an whsther the company Bag adsguate infemal financial controts sysiem n place and thie ogarating
affacivness of such conials
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. Evaluale the approprintenass of accaunting policles used and the ressonableness of sooounting estimates and ralaterd
disulosures mads by managomeani,

. Conrclude on the appropriatenass of management's use of the going conaern basis ol accounting and, basad an tha
audil evidenze obtained, whether a materal uscertainly exlsts related Lo svents or condibions thal may cast significant
clowibt an the Company's ability to continue as a going concem . Itwe conclude thal a malenal uncenamty exists, we are
raguired 1o draw altantion In our audilors regor o the related disclosures n the linancial slatemeants or, If such
disclosures ars inadequate, 1o maodify oul opinion, Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtainad up to the
date of olr auditor's repor. Mowever, Tutur eveants or condillons may cause the Company 1o ceass lo continue as &
going eoncam

4 Evaluste lhe ovarall presentation, structure ane contant of the firancial stataments. moluding the disclosuras, and
whithar the financial stalamenls raprasant the underlying ransactions and avants in a manner that achieves Talr
presentation

We gommunicate with (hase charged with governanae reuarding, among other matiers, the planied seope and liming of tha aucdit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies inintermal control that wa identily during our audil.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied with relevan! althical requiraments
regarding independence, and o communicale with them all refationships and other matllers thal may ressonably be thought to hear
an our independence, and wheraapplicable, retaled saleguards

Fram the matlers communicated with these charged with governance, we dalermine thnse maltars (hat were ol most slgnificance In fne
audit of the financiat staterments of the aurrent perlod and are therefore the key sudit malles, We describe (hese matters in our autdllor's
raport Uniess law or reguiation precludes public disclosure about 1he matler or when, in extremely rara olreumstances, we detarmine thal
a maller should nat be communicated in our report because the adverse gonsequences of doing so would reasonably be axpectad i
curwaigh e pubiic intarest benefils of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As raquived by theCompanies {Auditor's Report) Crder, 2016 (the Order”}, issusd by Ihe Central Govermment of [ndiain lerms
of sub-serlion (11) of Secton 143 of the Acl, we giva in the Annaxure-A & statoment on the malters spacifizd in the paragraph 3
and 4 ol the grder lothe axlant apphicalla,

2 A required by Sectinn 143 (3} of the Arl, we repor that

a) W have soughtl and ablained all the Information and sxplanations which o the best ol our knawiadge and balinl wes
A@cassary for the purpeses of our awdil,

la} T o opinion praper books ol aocount as required by Ew have been xept by the Company &0 far as appears fram

; aur examinotion of those hooks .

e The Balance Sheeal the Statement of Pralil and Loss and Cash Flow Statement deail with y this Report are in agresmenl with
thor books of account

di 1 e apinion, the aforesaid Inancial statements comply with the Aocounting Standants specified under Saeton 133 of the At
resd with Rille ¥ ofthe Companins (Accounts) Rules, 2014

@) on the bamis of weilten represenizgons receved rom tho sirecioes as on 31 March, 2024, mken on resord oy tha Board of

Directors, o of the dirsators s disgualifiad as on 31 March, 2027, froey being appaintzd a4 a director In eims ol
Section 184(2) oftheAct,

f) Wilh respact 1o the adeguacy of the intemal financipl contrals over linancial reporting of the Company and the aperating
effactivensss al such controls, rafor 0 our separate reporn “Annexure B and
aq) Wilh respect 1o the olter mallers includad in the Auditor's Report and tooour Best of ous informatian and according o e

gxplanationzgivin la s

I The Company doas not have ary penading Thgations whicn would mpas) s fnancal position,
1] TI'IE'C'I'!I‘]‘.'[]EI'I}' did nol Rave any fl:ll'll;l-rf;FI'F conlrags inciuding derpalives contracks for which heps wers any material
[aresaashls nssas

[l Theze hag been no delay in fransfomng amaounts, regquingd 19 be transtarrad, @ tha investar Education and Pratesion Fund by
i g any

For Chandra Gupla & Associates
Charterod Accountants
FRM « 0002598

Azhok Kumar Gupla

M. Mo, 014845

Fartnar

Place: Mew Delhi

Date: 30.06.2021

O ;- 21014845 A 8888 NGRS
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A NNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
The Annexure referred o 10 our repart e the mambers of NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED for the year ended
318l March, 2021,
o0 the basis of ne information and expianalion given 1oous donng (he coursa of our audil, we repoet that:
1 a In owr apinion and acgending to the Information and explanation given Lo us, the company |15 malntaining proper
recomds showing Tull pariiculars, Including quantitative detalls and siluation of fided z5asts,

G I oaur ppinion, the fied asseis have peen physically vedfied by the managamen! &l reasonable intervais having
ragard tn tho siza of the company and the nature of its assels, Mo malerial discrapanciog wers nolicad oh gugh
varfization

& The company does nal have lmmovabls propery

2. The campany has not granted loans secured orunseoured 1o companias, firms, Limitzg Linhility Partnerships or olhear

pares coverad in the reglstas maltained under saction 189ofthe CompaniesAcl, 2013,

3 Inrespect of laans, inveshnents, gusianiaes, and securty all mandatory provislons of section 15 and 186 of the

Companiza Act, 201 3ave been comphied with,

4. The somgany has nol sccepted deposts, within the provisions of gachion 3 o 76 o aoy other relevant provistionsof 1ha

Companigsdal, 2003 harplorethe grovisions of paragraph Aol the crder ars not apphcable s the cormpany

& Thecentral government has not prascribed the maintanance of cost records undsr saction 14801} af the Aol n

mapact of any of the company's products and hence ciause Vol Lhe order 12 not apolicable.

6 & Aocording Lo the records of the company and exgianation given undisputed stalitory duss including providant fund,
Income lax, service lax, valie added tax, cess, ainployess' slale insurance, excise duly and other malerial slatulory
tlups have been regulady deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate autharities, axcep
lollowing s on 41 Q22021

1 ESIC #a51.00

Z FF 2947800
3 GET 911738.00
4 TOS 6218500

f Aocording te the information and axplanatons given ta s thare are ne mstedal dues of inuome By oF sales @ or
senvica tax or duty of custams or duty of excise or value added Las whieh havie nol been depossited with he appropriate
autharities on gecount of any digpute.

7 Tha company hasn | made any defaull in regayment ol ioars or seerowing 1o0a financsl mstitution, bank, Govemmenf or does io
debenturs haiders.

& Tha compary has not ralsedmansys by way of Initial poblic offer dudno the yoar

g Cwring he courss of gur examination of the books and records of the comgany, cartecd oul In accordances will the ganeeally

accepted audifing practices in Indis -and accoring 19 the dnformation and axplanation given 12 us, we have nefther come acmss
any irstances of material aud by e company by s officers or employeas, roliced or reparied dunng tha year, nor we haye
e informed of any such caseby Ikemanagaman|

10 N Manageral remnamation Bas Deen paid or provided durng the year

1 The comparty Is nat a Midhi Gompany and the Mids Bules 2004 are ot applizails 1ol he provisions of clausa 3xi) of fhe
zrder arg not applicablo athe company.

12 As per e infarmation provided all lransactions with e relaed ganins are ncomphanes with sachons 107 and 1808 of

Companies &l 20703 ang the details have beep discinsed o the Finannal Stalemants ac., as @guimsd by the apphicabie
Acununting stEndarcs,

13 I'he pompany has not rnada aly preferential allotment or private plagement of sharms or iy or parly convertibla debanlures
duting Meyear andier raview and haence e slasss 3od ) s nal apphesbla o e company.
14 Aa par the nformaton and explanations given tous, the campany has notanlsead into any nan-cash trangactions with direcions

o przraniag cormacled Wb him and bance the provisionsaf section 1852 af CampantssAct, 20003 arenot applicatiis,
Tha company 14 rot rmuired 10 b igistened undsr saction 45 1A of the Ressre Bank of India Act. 1934 Hance (s cladse s nol
ppplicanta

i

For Chandra Gupta & Associates
Ghartersd Accountants
FRN - D00259N

Ashok Wumar Gupta

M. Mo, 114545

Portnes

Plage: Maw [Daih|

Date. 30.06.2021

UDIN 2101484 5AAAAANGEND
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A NNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clauss (1) of Sub-soction 3 of
Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013

Wiet have sudised the Intgmal inancial contrals over linandial reporting of NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED a5 of 31 Merch 2024 i
conjurction will our audit of the financial statemants of the Company for tha yaar ended on that date

Management's Respansibility for Internal Financial Controis

The Company s managemant is responstble for estaglishing ana mamtaming intmmal irancial controls based on the intemal contral over
fingncal raporting erliterid estalilishad by the Company considaring the sasential componsnts of internal contral stated in the Guldanae
Mate-an Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Regorling fssed by the Institule of Charered Accountants of India {1CA1).
These respansibiifies incliade the design, Implementation and mainienance of adaquate intemal inanclal controls that wiare operating
effactively for atsuring the ordely snd efficient tonduct of its business, including adherance W company's poflcles, the safeguanding of
is assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and srors, the accuracy and completensss of the accounting records, and the timaly
pregaration of reliable inancial information, asegured under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors' Responsibllity

Chir responsibiiity is to edpress an opinien on the Company's intarmal financial controls over financial reporting based an our audit, W
cenducled our audi in accordance with the Guldance Note an Audit of Intarmal Financial Gantrols over Financlal Reporting (the
“Guidarics Muole™) and s Standards on Audiing, issusd by ICAL and desmed 1o be prescibed under section 143010) of the Companies
At 2013, to the exlent applcatie to an audit of internal financial controls, both appiicable to an audit of lternat Financial Cantrals and,
Loth issled by (he Inslitule of Charered Accovntants of India. Those Standards and the Guidanca Mote requira thal we comply with
ethical requiremants and plan and perdorm [ha audit to oblain reascnsble assurance about whather adequate inlemal inancial contrals
averfinancial reporling was established and malniainad and IFsuch conirals operated eflaclively in all matenal respects:

Our audit invelves performing procedures o obtain audit evidance sboul the adeqgueasy of the intemal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their speraling efecivensss. Our audil of intermal inanaial conlrols ouar Tinancial reporting Included abtaining an
understanding of internal financial controds over linancial reparting. assessing the nsk that o matenal weakness exists, and testing and
avaluating b design and operating effectivanass of internal control based on the sssessed nsk. The procedyras seleated depend on the
auditor's judgment, inchuding the asaessment of the ngks of matesal missistermant of the financizl statements, whether dug o fraud ar
amal

Wiz hafieve that the audil svidenoe we have ablaingd is sulficient and approprisle to provide & lasis (o our audit opinien on the
Company's internai inancial conlrols system over financial raporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financal contesl over financal seporling i 0 process designad o oprovide reascnable dssurenoes rmoarding the
eatiability ol financial reporing and the praparation of inancial slatements for exlarnal pumoses inaccordsnce with generally aocepted
aceounting princizles. A company's intemal nancial control over financial reporting includss those policles and proceduras Ihat (1)
pattair 1o the aintenance of records that, in reasonabie datal, accurately and fairly refiect the lrarsactions ang dispositiong of the
aazats of e company; (21 provide reasonable assurance that lrarisactions ara reconled as necessary o permmil preparation of finansal
staternants in gocordance with caramily accepled accounting principles. and (hat receipts and expanditures of he campany arg being
imade only in accordanae with aulherzations of macagement @nd dirsclors of the company: and {3} provide ressonable assurance
regarding prevention o imely detaction ol unauthorzed acquiztion, gae or disposition of tha company’s aszets that could have a
rratenal affach antha inanemal stajements

Inharant Limitatlons of Intermnal Financial Controls over Financial Reperting

Broause ol (he inhearent limiations ol ntemal inancisl controls ovar lingnoial reporing. ncluding the possiklty of calluson or mproper
maraganmenl oyeerice of contmts. matenal misstatemants dus 1o erroe an lraud may ocolr and not be delasiad. Also prrojenliong of any
ayaluation of the imwtrial inansal controls over financal repening b future peniods are sulect o the nek ot tha internal inancsl conlol
et [inancias reporling may become inadeguats beoiuss of changes In condilions, or that 1he dagrea al compliancs with tha palicies o
pracaduras may detenorgie

Opinian

In our aglmon. the Gomeany has, in all matenal respacis, an adequate mtamal feasoel cantrols aystem over inanoal reparing and
guih internal Niancial controls over financial reponing were gparaling sifestvely as 3030 March 2029 based  on the Intamal
rontrad ovar finantsal regarting oilars agtablished by the Company considering the essenlial componants of internal contral statsd in
the Guidance Mole on Audit of injernal Financial Gantrots Guar Financlal Rapoing sswad by ha institite of Ghartersd Aocountants
ol s

For Chandra Gupta & Associales
Chartered Accountnnis
FRM - 0032590

Ashok Humar Gupta

M. Moo 014845

Partner

Place: Naw Delhi

Date: 300520211

UOIM - 216143452 AAAANGRDS
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S NESOUACTY GLOSAL LIRTED:
ST DD BB PLETISAST
LTAHDALONE DaLanCE 3HEET A5 AT MARLCH 19, 262t

Particulars Mete Mes. Ag al March 31, AL al March 31, 2020
FiErs
ALRETS
(11 Hen-current Assels )
i8] Properiy, Plint s Squipment (Het ) 5 2,588 101
(b Capital wark-in-progress 5A 1,620,000 1820, k0
[l Biologicas pssets ather than bearer plants -
ie] Financial assets
1i] Investments f 73,066,040 1,165 304
Ml Loansand adavances T 3,445,000 2,385,004
il Fised Depagity 5 4,266,014 B It {1 M1
Tatil Hon-Current Assats B35 A1 P I [P 5
12} Current assets
[ Inventories
fal Financial assaty
iip Trode receivables ‘? 74,288 =
il Cashand cashegquivalonts 10 103,759 1,634,951
(i} Barkbatancesother thao (1) above . -
) Current tax assets(net)
je} Othorcurrent assets 1 724,794 3, Ti0,413
‘Assot Held For hale - -
TotalCurrent Assots 302,329 - 7.,375.39]
Total Agsets 83,477 480 18,477,724
EQUITY AN LIABILITIES
Enuicy
{a) Cquity share capital 12 30, 0h, 000 33,056,000
(b} Other egquity 13 (22,952 9771 kel 300)
et Shiare Cagical 7,103,013 13,412,109
Liabilitios
i1 Hen-current liabilitkes
1al Financinl fiabitities
1 Borrowing
[y Trace payables
21 Dues of micro sndamalLentar prizes
fi) Dussof pther Lhan micro andsmall enterprises
fiti} QrherFinasciatLiabilities =
bl Prowision:
fl) Beterred Tax Liabilities (het )
ok Cther pon-current Gabilites
Tutil Mesn-Curreit Lliakbities
1 Current liabintizs
|21 Fimancial labililles
I Trade payables 14
A Duies of micro and small enterprises =
by Duesal ather thian micraand small entarprizes 69,5920 1,864,873
) Beherfinancial iabilites 15 TS 1,831 33
by Othercurrent Hatllities 146 3,242 B4 118,045
e} Prowisicng 17 75, {00 4,500
|8y Currentioeliahilitiesfnet| 14 = - =
Toual Current Liabilicies 76,329,457 : A.06543
Total Equity ard Liabitizies 83,437,480 S [ 0 VA
Siguilicant Accounting Palicies and Hotes accompanying ind AS Financial Statemsnts 129

Asperour raport nf even date altacned

Chandra Gupta b Associatas
Chartered Accountants

Far and i Behall of Roardof Directors Of
HG BESCHIRCES GLOAM. LIMITED

FRM - DODZS%H 2.0, Yadaw Ooapa Banesn)
Maraging Darec 5
DK 01 BAT006E MM 33188

Astiok Bumar Gupta
Mmbersling Mo, 014855
Fartmes

Blace! Mew Delh

Darar J00k-2024
LD - 21014 B45AAAAAMGAGL

Panlaitnande Chandan Singh
Birectar CFo
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[ESTILIRCES GLIBRL IR

CIHLTA0 1 DOL I9RGPLCORRAST
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED AMARCH 3L, 2021
Partleulars Mule No, Yewr ended Year valed Meoreh 20,
Wiureh 31, 26021 {110}
I Bovenue fism openilions L - RN, NG
TEOther incanie ¢ Tonetuding Wit Back) mn 14,578 IR . N 1[I}
1T Varal Incomye (1411) LE575 N62%.00%
IV Expennes
Dparating Expenss b -
Clanges m wversones of finshed gools, 3 =
Fumptlesyes henclits axpemas 11 3,627 sl 3HER ]
[ intaniie cose 3058 J462
[eprecumios and nmomisnn P 5 .55 25 0RG
Ether gxpenses dndduling Write olf) 24 3 Bkl 005 231420
Total expenses (1¥) [ 10,501 3 34)
W Moafied (lisis) before oxeoptionn) ims and La007TT) 127674
W Exceptioml kems - S -
VL Profitd (loss) before iox (Y-V1) AT 1274674
VI Tay expense:

) Parment tos - -

(21 Delerrad lay .

(3 AT candif entitlessieni -
Toral Tiy expenie (VI - =
IX Profits dosa) for the vear (VTE=VIT1) {6300 T 127,474
X Oiber Compreliensive Income )

1 Resmeasarimont gl losses g on defined - -~

heng it o

Tid Ticorme s elleet an aboye

() gty batiimen s thivagh other =

comprelieraive inaume

P oo s etlect on abuove - &

Total 0ther comprehinsive meome ———== —
X1 Totad Comprehensive Inoome  far e yenr (160X {6 309,07 Ty E37,T4
M Earmgs et eguity sire

iy Hawic dm NI SE[ 4

2 Dl i INI 210 il

Syerliewn Agenunting Mol gk Sotes acemnpansing Tnd A% Flnanc] Stiéments

1-29

A8 e cur repnrt af even dateattached
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Charterad Accountants
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WS NEROLRCES GLODAL LIMITED
CIHE T4 1001, 198RPLCOTS5T
STANMALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT A5 GH MARCH 11 2000

PPNMS

L8 LS AL 1

Furticolars

Yoear coded

YVear ended hMareh 31,

Marel 31, 202 20
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mer Profin betore nw LN EU A 127074
Adjustiessts fon T
(Prolit) F Lioss on sale of auscts (o) -
Linapenl Lhilitien and exccss provesions af caser yemrs wotton bck -
Hiwd delns =
Balances writen g *
At hsenrdedl s L o sale o aszers {net) .
Interent peeryed from fived depost -
Interzat vocaived un Y AT sefumid =
Trtesiest voneiseand on e e el - =
Finapce costs - -
Trepreciation d e s expenags _hE3: S 25
Chpetietbsige Profin belore Waoling Capital Changes (6. MHN225) 1537t
Adlpustrtient for Woork i Capaenl Chiges
{Inetense devrease m oade recervable (74,254 | 2 a0
(Terense)fdieeteass o rsmiory . =
{locrense ) deerease i lpans advances ad other current iesets AR {211,500
Irivease e e o Labsibitas aml provisins BIPRER I 438 1L
Carh pomeraled [oam opesitiings Th IKE, 150 AL s
Ingeme s rebwng  jpad) = &
el st o anfTone from dperting aotivities __ GHER403T 23007
IMYESTING ACTIVITIES
liwentient i Fyumy (Rl RIN] {1, 165305
Lapital work m progiess - 62,0000
(Toperumair L e vasiag 0 lann W ekt firies {1,505 A,
[necrost received - -
Umiredsa devrenas in bislogicalissets sther than beimer planis E =
Mereass ) decvenss o other bk balandes - L .
er casly fow o mvesiing monvines Tl 058 {85 1)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Brve e deg o) in: Bosrawings = =
Tt i — -
Nt vasly ey frome nandig seti e = =
St nereased decrenser mocishe and cash egubienis E 11,351,424 Lhih67Y
Eppsby sl sl espalestls b Segimrnng ol e sear 1§53 3N
Calt ] cush eeacvalenis ol vear gl o InATER [ 1<t B K.

Sigmilicanl Acoountimg Pabies and Modes accompsiying nl As Frvmcial Statenicnls

124
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Chartered dccountants
FRH - CO0250M
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Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
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MOTES T THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTR AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

o Ly estements

Prarticulars Ad ol Asaf

Mareh A1, 1021 Murclh 11, 2020
Invstment in Eguity of Astyn Seud Pvi Lid - EUIRITGE
(el Chrersd Saadspalianes )
Tvestimend in Equity of Eboas iod Tvocy Advestising India Pt Lid i 140 RG340
{Wnadhe Chpmead Sttty
Trvustment i Fuuiny o Clen 8T Sk 10 L byl e, 240 |, 136,243
(et Ehineed Suboovadicies)
Frrwestingnn oy Boary o M5 Cornidor Mamigement Py Lod 1,540,506 1, 542,80
(It Phwaiesd Safeyefiea
Investment b Lyulyy of MAS Eaterprse Lul T2 22

(TRl e Subvelions)

A0 3,165,304
T Muen current loun - lnancist ussers
Particuburs An ot Auul
Plwreh 30, 2021 Murch 3, 2020
Seeusity Peposits - -
Launs o otlier - -
Abhishel Slirma AL GG
HENS & O, . 350000
Clhirmngest Baue ST SO0
Rertulis Panicker 4RS00 405 0
San vt Fancker A, 10 00100
Surfitor Puhii - SR
Suml Kr, Ciapli 1 E K 2
Tierghig) Totentech Ty Luf 300,000 .
A5 00 14']5,%!
8 Uher non-corresd Buenednl asseis
Partivulurs At At
- - Mlurch 1, oz Murcl 31, 2020
Unsgeured, conunderal gool - o
fikh Adbsanee & Toprest o Fimployees i Al -
i Fvwath Accdhiunt Tneluntries Led AT A0E 3,0
Ty Sepurity Deposit with Stock Exchane SR 111111 - __Jiogug
S [} B, 1. v | .11
* e Do baack bt maeand it prrvicad
9 Tradle reeelvables
Partlenbisrs Ksa Asat
SEarch 30, 2021 March 300 20240
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A5 AT MARCH 31, 2024

1 Cashe and eash expuivalents

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A% AT MARCH 31, 2030

Trp Beiihes, poelereaees ol cestelet i aitoeld b sdures o=

Puriiculirs Asal Asal
Ml 30, 2021 Maveh 21, 2020
Halwnces swith Banks
Clinari Bank i 4,541
Lo bl - .
Fitanl dejisits =ELLL -
skt in iranai - :
HTITC Bauk kil |.r!13:r|-,ﬂ!-h_
st in hand #8712 12347
13,750 1454 951
PLOiber enrrend wssels
Farifculars As ok As at
March 31, 2021 Mlarely AL, 2020
Acerned Intereal i -
TII5 Heceivahle 1Y 2010200 234000 REC I
THS Hueveivable 1Y 2018-10 W Tl 144,710
TS Beceivable FY MET-15 15 LAnc Talmn
Audbamees = - 4 495 B
R 1 Pyl C S TAL2
12 Bguity shure enpital
articolars Asal Anal
Shureh 31, 2021 Aarch 30, 2020
Authorksed capleal
Nyl slane=5 5 0,00 (P ions pear S5,00,00008 RERTRIEY FA 00 R
Equity Slintes of e 10 gich
Tssaedd eapital
SN od S-S GO | Pretions wooe MRS 50000 RLE TR A 056000
Tyuiey Shiees of 125 1 enchi
Halance of Inteniml - -
O AnOSaAN 20,056,000
wh Heconeilintimn ol the wamber ol shares @
b s 0 Vhee Bt o1 e v
Mo b shen LONE i ERCERREH
Shusty gt RUPRS LR RIFRREIOE I
Al s lastied durmg the Year
N ol e
Sl g
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ST A0, 150443 kA0
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NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 21, 2021
el thetalls ol shares held by aharcholdecy holding more than 5% ol the aggeegate shares in e Company 1=

Mg ol sharehilders liding — ®oood Sl Fleslbing Mol Share
L L
P Kok BN LTI 2800 EERED
Ban| Banman Yaay T 13000 T UM 2a0m
Trspiretsaive PMastic Poe Ll VUL BEHIITH T . 2 S oo
LY Chthwr erualiy
Particulars A at A%
March 30, 2021 March 31, 2020
Retnined carmings [ELU52.5TT) [, B I
Iezrs of Ctlher f_:4.1l'l'||1l'|:h1‘.‘mi!'.-:t Irsearme L OF])
Rt o detied berefit Plus - -
122952077} 16 HI
14 TUriale payables
Partleulars Arowl As ar

Moareh 31, 202 March 31, 2024

i Lo v Mo pnd simal | enterprises
T P gur it b e sl siel] entenpies - -
c) Beluled Pursics =

3 € nhers 920 1804371
Tutal = VLH] BhIAT
it A ety paen blies e mnon eres beasmg ond payable or sestted with i ncmnl ogeoning eyele of the Company
W) The diselostees inder e Mo, Sl Mediim Eriesprises Cevelopries) Ak, 000 (RSVIETY Act) me as ierdes .
Fartlcubars -1 2008-
Frrinetpml amviont remuining unguad oy sippliesal the emd of e il il
Trigreat neraied sl e ereun wostppliers wider MEMEEY A¢) un the il Nil
Ineeresz nimatin pand lsy e Bieer i wrms ol saetion 1ol the MEMED Ac, Ml Ml
Fay ot oot made (o (e sapphes cother than wiegat | hevemd e Ml il
Irigerest ot pand b U buyer umdes MESATEE Ace 2000 (other i Mil Ml
Frserzss womnnd daie il payabbe for e pesiod of deluy in maldime paymen Ml Mil
Interest pemved wod remeamme wnpoid on e and of the vear g sppdions nadeo Ml il
Furbar witgvess amwnm pamamning dise gl paysble aven o the succseling Ml il
oo it ebtelctitabe e penilitune wde seatin 27 ol e MSMET Act, 2000
F5 b fnietal Halilinfes
Partentars Asan Asar

Sbareh 31, 2021 Maveh 10, 2020

Pawalile 1 erplives [ R 1, 1 LIT102)

Cithgr Pavplilis Wi s BT

Liirin 1175 25 o B
TLHIIATS 143122




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A5 AT MARCH 31, 2021
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Parvleulne Axat As ut
Pty 30, 20021 Munreh 31, 2020
P fis Cithiets 2250 000 2
Statiteny does** [EHTFR LIRS
3,202 M 1 R4S
=+ Shialory Dhees Tclide: -2t -2
LS fAnl LT
'F 25474 R TIZM
ST o1 TE 1,077,203 4
Ths UEN LR R IR
17 Provisions - Current
Particulars L ED At
Mareh 31, 7421 March 31, 2020
Prenviginm for Tpesiine Tas . '
Doy dsiesns for Apdst Fee TE.oun BE.S00
Ochers provizices - =
— TAN __ KRSou
18 Current pax Bndilicy (ooen)
"arfivulars Asal As il

DPrawisinm for cipeent tyes (el ol ineonie e pod)

19 Hevenue trom aperatlvns

Nurch Y1, 2021

Mareh 31, 2020

Particubim Veor encded Yewur embed March 31,
Mareh 30, 2021 1 11|

Sale ol Softwre -

Ageney Fog . .

Lonsuliangy Fec R TTR
& LR ]
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NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2031
21 Opernting Expenses !

Fartlewlars Yuar ghdeed Year ended March 3,
Mareh 31,2021 1020

e Agensy Fiymants

27 Eanpliyoe benefit sxpenses

Particulurs Yeur ended Year emiled Mireh 31,
March 31, 221 i

Saburies and wagey R RRLE ] 2033038

Centribation W provident amd dther fimds TEA50 101,670

Stafl welfine expunaes QRN 2750

162764 306383301

& Deprociation snd amartisation expeises

Purticulurs Yenr onded Year ended Murch 31,
Alarch 31, 2021 o
Irepreciating (as per Sch-3) f.n33 131059
R.851 15,084
24 Eher exprnses
Particulars Yoar eded Yeur vineled Murelh
B Mlareh 30, 2021 A0, 22
Audst Feg TE I LTI
Conveynce Expeiscs [RAURHI Tk I
Egibition Charies . B0
Fravellimg Uyps HAsT 8.185
Power g fuel | A55
Hent e RIKTH +
Webngte Banmang & Mawitemiise fandi
Beputi o machingry 1At
Fepitin others T 208
Comisail bimey changes RESRIY
AL U penacs 25 i -
Fesal & Molzsaimnl i, 100 =
Stogk Exchongys Fee (SE) AT A A,
(ST TRTRTEE HRRET | 7300
Advertiament Lxpenses Ak i 1H51E
Prmess Minotion Texpienses VLR 52,09k
Prnting & Hmlmu‘my 112,942 Ak ANE
Beatatinr wrl Shane ransfor Fee [N 35,028
DN e & e e penses ERNIDE 15,206
Teliphome L harges FoHks (BT
Lrvteviet &0 g Expenie 15,008 -
Trnarast wnil Tewiliigy 4,363 14,224
At Wezen €011 She e — DAJRANG
— 24EDSYG — Tuiiddaz
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NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 31, 2021
al Stoch exhisge lew inelude expenss for Lisiog Fee, Custody Fee and dsstes Fee velaed lo Melropalitan Stk Exchangs uml D58

Iab Tostirast and prewilnies ave Gap Lt fies ik intesest cluses for late payment ad Gling of T8
e] Avtdrit writhein off nelides Bs S0 G reluted pacty wid balance Te 565,148 for ather b 7Y 202621
i ol wineh g per toflows:

Particulars Heail At A
Aol Ssaterns Servives (19 Lid Lasiteis & Addve - RN
Cambil Testrrenty (17 14 Toums & Adv - (RTTRHYTN]
kayin Stngh | i e Al . S0, 040,00
Ml Solunki Lo de Ay - 2A0.000.04
Simple Investment (10 L T e Adly, . (RUTRTE G
Sunil Sulank) loans & Adv, . R
Bikane indins Bazue Stinlry Liebiors - 142500
Tiniluis iear Suruley Debioes . 127 s nh
L3, Inersanional Suniry Dehrors - | S gt
80 s Sunilrs Lichiuois - 151,767 00
[iprizst to Sl . RNl
HEMS & Lo Boonirs & Addv. 20006k (63 .
Clanmty Ko Eaperses Pavehle 11505 06 =
Jgbul Towrdst Taxi Serviced L penses Miviehle IE Lz -
Mervopolitun Stock Exchangs of Todia Expenucs Payahic 500,00 -
Senhiom Publications [ Payabhe RIUREARRI -
Cart Singh Lasfiis & Aly, o 2as i i B
TITAL S6Y.147.07 e B ATEEGS.00
Piitienlaim 0021 01420

{u) Powier wnd Vol expensan omchudes Wit Chirged -
Aty Ll wod prostessaonal charges meludes stimtony sadions

- Snigory Apdlf Feas 75400 T ARk
« Ti At Frees ) . *
= Unther services (dneluding certilicaunn fees) i i, i =
« Rermbsirnerment vl % pemmes - J

F51, 110 T, 4HN
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OTHER DISCLOSURES

45 Financial risk managemaent
11} Financial risk factors

The Company's aclivibes expose Lo avariely of financial dsics: markiet sl crodittisk and liquidity sk The Company's focus
I5 1o for 2exsdwsee the unpredictabiity of financial markats and seek fo minimize petantial adverse elfects on its financial
parormanae,

The Company's pringipal fimancinl kabilities, other than denvabives, comprise borrowings, trade and olner payables, and
finangial guarantee contracts. The main purpese ol these finangial habilites = 1o manage finances for the Company's
apergtions. The Company has foan and clher receivablas, trade and other reciéivablas, and cash and short-term deposits thal
ange directly from its operations. The Company's activities expose it o a varlaly of financial nsks:

I} Marketrisk

Market risk |2 the risk that the fair value or futurs cash flows of a fnancal instument will uctuate because of changes N markal
prices. Market prices comprse Three lypes of sk curency mate risk, interesl rale dsk and ofher prics rsks, such ss eglity price
risk and commadity fsk. Fimanasial instroments alfaclad by market risk include leans and borrowings, depesits, [vesimels,
and derivafive financial instruments. Foreign currency nsk i the nisk that the fair value or future cash Nlows of a linangial
instrument will lustuate beoause of changes in lareign nxchange rates. Intarest rate risk is the risk (hat the lair valus or fulyre
cash finws of a finsncalinstrument will Tuctuate becausa of chanoes inmarket intarest ratas.

i} Credit sk
Credil risk |s the risk thal a counter garty will nol meet (15 abligations urdare a francal nstrumenl or custamer canlras, leading
toafinangial loss,

i) Liguldityrisk

Tha Compary 5 objoetve i Lo al sl imes maintain optimum levels of liguidity ta meal its cash and collatenal requirements. The
Company relies on & mix ol borrewings, capital infusion and excess operating cash fiows to meat its needs for funds, Tha
curmaal commillad ines of credit ars sulficient tormeal its sho fo medium tem expansion negds. The Company maoniiors sling
wrecasts of s liauidity requiremenis to ensure it has sufficien] cash 1o maet operational needs whils mamtaining sufficien
Haadroom an ds undrewn committed borrowing facilities al all imes sa that the Company does nol breach borrowirig limits or
covenants where applicabla) on any ofits borrowing facitiliss.

Trade Roceivables

The Company axtends sredil (o cuslemens in nomal courss of business. The Company conaiders faclors such as eredll rack
recond in the markel and past cealings for extension of credil o customers. The Comeany monlos the payment track record of
ther customers. Oulstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored, The Company svaluatas the oonceniration of rish
with respect 0 Wrode recavablos as low, a5 (15 customers dre located m several jurisdiclions and \ndusiries and operale in
targaly independent markets. The Company has alse laken advancas and securty deposits from its customers, which miligata
I prad risk Lo an extont

The ageing of trade receivable is as below:

Particulars Agoar31.03.2027 As at 31.03.2020

=G =B Total =GA <BM Tatal

Considered Good
Tl fror Memtod Fares
[Huim fram Chivers - 74,284 TH. 285

ouhtful
Chus from Rlisates Partios z = - - -
Dug from Others . 2 ; E =
Lass Allgwanae ol . - . . _
duubtful delst

Tatal 74 28R T4 286 2 = 2

61
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Other disclosures
a]  Auditors Remunerations

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

a7

1 Stalutory Audilors
| Audit Faes 75,000 Fa.000
I Taxsudit Feas = 3
fii. Camification/otnars - -
I, CENar cagacity — =
W Dt of pociket Expansas = =
Total 75,000 75,000

2 Cost Audilors.
i Al Fee - -
il Qul ol potkael Expenses - -
Tital - -

b) Deferred Tax asset/liability not provided as amt is very
insignificant.

Earnings per share

Tra fallowing is 3 reconciation of tha - >
gty shares used in the computaton of

basic and diluted pamings per  eqully

shara: iMNumber of shares)
Particulamn Yaar Enda Yaar Endeo

Y Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
|asued equily sharss ANORGEN AOGEE00

Equity sharas compulsoniy i8suable an
comierslon of CCO Weighled average sharas
nutstanding - Basiz and Dilutad - A

3005600 2005600

Nat profit svailable la 2quity holders of the Company used in the basis and diluted eamings per share was delermined as foll ows

Farticuiars Frear Endod Yaar Ended

March 31 2021 March 31, 2020
Prani and loss after 1ax {[,309.077) 127 674
Lasa Fremium on redemption ol debentyres . -
Profit-and loss afler lax tar EPS (5. 300.077) Teravd
Batgic Earmings par shara (B4 =210 04
Dilutee BEamings par shara (RS <210 (1.0

The number of shares used i) compuling bas EPS is the waightod avarage numbes ol shares oulstancing durng the
yaar The diuted EPS s caloulated an the same basis as basie EPS. after adjusting for the effects of potantial dilutive
ALty

62
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28 Ralated party transactions
In accordanca with the requiraments of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures; nama of the related pary, related parly
retationship, trensactions and autstanding balances including cormmilments where coniral exits and with whom transactions
havi taken place durling reported perods, ara:

Related party name and relationship
Subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries) of Halding Company
Alistyn Souad Put Lid (H1031.12.2020)

MAS Entempases Limited { waef 01,10.2020)
Wl 5 Corrdor Managemant Pyt Lt

Ebary & Wvory Advertising [ndia Pt Lid

G |T Skills Pyt Lid fwe L 01072018

Keymanagement personnel, Director and thair relatives
OMPal Yaday (Managing Direator)

Parkaj Chander (Non Ex- Director)

Han Prakasn Gupla (Independant Disectar)

Meenakshl Guela (Waomen Dirsctar)

LIHwaF Marayan (Independant Director)

Chandan Singh (CFO)

Deapa Baneshi{Company Secretany)

Detalls of transaction with related parties
{Financlal transactions have bheen carried cut in the ordinary course of business andior in disgharge of contract obligation

Partlcular Year ended Yoar ended
3.03.2021 31.03.2020
Sale of Goods and Services
Kuberakshl Advisory Services Pyt Lid - 1,350,000
M & Corridor Managenmeant Pyt Lid i 280,008
MMS Enterprizas | . 3480000
29 Tha previcus year figures bave baen regroupsdireclassified wheravar nocessary of In acoordances with accounting

policias fo confimn with the curent year's classification/disclosure

For Chandra Gupta & Associates For & On Behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants MMS RESOURCES GLOBALLIMITED
FRM - 000258N

Ashok Kumar Gupta

M, Mo, 014845

Partner 0P Yaday Fanka) Chander Chandan Singh Despa Bansshi
Place: New Delhi Managing Director Director CFQ LS
Data! 30.06.2021 DIN: 01607006 DIM: 00053351 PAN BXOPS18BIF MM 33185

UDIM: 2101484 5AMAMAMNEEDD
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NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED (Incorporated In Indla)

NOTES TO THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAREMDED MARCH 31, 2021

Corporate information

The Company is a limiled lability company. incorporated and domiciled In India,

There nave bean no significant changes in tha nature of the principal activies of the Company during thefinancial year,
TheRegistered office of the Company arefocated ot H.MNo, 38, Hasanpur, |.P. Extansion Naw Dalhi

Basls of preparation and use of estimates

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Tna linancial staterments (F3) of the Company have bean propared in accordance with indian Accounling Standards {Ind AS)
notffied under lhe Companies (Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) snd presentation requirements of
Divisian Il of Schadule Il o the Companies Acl 2013, (Ind AS complianl Schedula 11} as applicable to the financial
stalements.

lUsa of estimates

The praparation of financial stalements requires eslimates and assumptions to ba made (hat alfect the reported amount of
assals and linbiites as & \he date of (he inancial slatemants and Ihe reporled amount of revenues and expenses during tha
reporting pariodiyear. The differance belween the aclusl resultand estmates are recegnisa n lhe yzar inwhich the resulis are
krowrimaleriallse,

Adl Assels and labililies have been clagsilied as cumant and nen-curreant as per e Company's normal eperating cycle and
piher criteria sal out m the schedula 1o the Compareg acl 2012, Based on ha nalure of products and the time bebwaen the
acqult ion ol assats for processing and their realisation cash and cash equivalenl, the Company has ascertained It operating
cycheas 1 2 manins forlha purposs of currentinon-curantclassification of sssels and labilitos.

Significant accounting policles
Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents asssats and labiiles in the balance sheet bassd on current non-current classification. An assetas
current when itis:

Expacted 1o be realised or intendead ta sold or gansumed In normal oparating cycle

= Held grimarily for the purposa of rading
- Expected to be realised within twelve manths after the reparting penod, or
- Cashor cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchangad or used o seithe 2 Gability Tor at least lwalve months

after the reporting period ‘
Al othar asaets are classified as non-
currant. A lallity 15 current whan

ILis expected to be settod nnormal cperating cycia

It is hald prmarily for the purpose of trading
- Ui due to be salllad within twelve months alter the raporting period, ar

Thara is na unconditional right i defer the satilament of the labilily for at leas! twalve months after the reparling penog
The Company clossilies all ol abilites as non-current, Deferred tax asseis and liabililies are classilied as non-curren!
assels and liakihibes

Fair valua measuramant

Falr walue s thie price hal woull be received 1o el an azsat or sellle a labiity oo codingry lansachon Belween meak gt
gpaticipants atl lhe measuremanl data The fair valea ol an asset or a labilily s measured using lhe assumption that marke
poricipants woulo tss when pricing an asset or lability sciing 0 el best sconamic nlaresl. The fair valus of planls and
erilprisnt as al transition dale have baen twken based on valualion perormad by anondependent leghnical axper. The
Company used valuation tachniquas, which wees proprate in circumstaates and for which sufficient data ware available
consiluring e axpactod lossd profit in sase of fingncial assets or kabiiles,

Investmants in Subsidiarizs

Subsicharins are thisse aotities (iduding speaisl purposs antitiss) inowhich he Sampany has an intecest afmors than onga all
ol theyaling tgiis ar albsraiss has power (o govem e Snanciadl and operating palicies. Then skistence and affect of potaniisi
yating righls that are presently exercisabls or prasently convenibla arm considared whan assessing whether the company
contrals anatheranmity

Iryestnsnl n-subsidianes s shiown B cosl Whisrs (he carmying amount of the: myastment s graatar than i5 astmarad
recoveranle amount 1 s wWiitten down mmeadigtely 1o il reeaverablo amount and the diffarence |s ransfarred s e slaleman
af peafit and loss. O disposal of the invastment, be difference Gelwesn i net disposel proceads and the carrying amalnts is
chargrororsdited to prshit orinss

Ciuring e year the company acoquirad 100 % eouty of WS MMS Enterprise Lirtiled as bolding company The congidaration
ey s shown as loars under thie head ofher financial iabilities.
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Property, plantand equlpmant

Cin trangdion o IND &S, the Gompany has adopted optional excaplion under INDAS 107 (0 measura Property, Plant and
Equipment at fair value, Consegquantly the fair valug has beenassumed to be deemed cost of Properly, Plant and Eguipment
o the dite of lransition. Subsaguenily Propery, Plant and Equipment are caried at cosl lass aceumulated depraciation and
aooumulated impairmeant lasses, iNany. Coslinohides egpenditure that is direatly attributable tolhe acgusilion of the items,

Subseguent costs are inchided in the asset's carmying amount or recognised as o separate asset as appropriate; only when it is
probable thal future-econcmic benofits associated with the [tem will low to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measyred rehably. The carmying amount of [ha replaced part is derecognized. Al other repairs and maintanance are charged 1©
theincomestatameant during thafinancial pariad inwhich they are Incurred

Azsels are deprecated © e resioual values on awotlen down value basis over ihe estimated ussful ives based an techiical
aslimalas which |s diferent from one specified In Schadule | of the Companies Act 2013, Assets residual values and useaful
lves are revinwnd al each financial year end considanng the physical conditon of (he assels and benchmarking analysis or
whonavar thareara indicators lor reviaw of residual value and useful lifg.

Thegain or less ansng on the dispesal or retirement of an tem of propery, plant and equipment is-daetermimad as thedifference
betwean the sales proceads andd (he canylng amounl of the assel and is recognised i 1he Slatement of Profit and Loss on the
date of disposal orretirement

Capital work 10 progress represent software development still under progress. Will be capitalizad in the year of comptetion
wWhEn pu Lo use

Research & Development cost

Resedrch cosls ars expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project ar recognised @s an intangible
assel whan lhe compeny @6 demaonstrate:

- Thetechmical fessibility of complating theintangibleassat sothatthe asaawill beavailable forusaor saie
It Intention 1o comiplels and s abilily and intentlon o use or setl 1he asssal
= Mo lhe assel will generale fulure ecopomic benafits
«  The availability of resources to compiate e asset
= The ahiiity o meaasurs rellably e expanditure during devsloomenl
Fallowing Initlal recognition of the development expenditure 85 an assal, e assel s carmed al cosl less any acoumulated
amortizalion end accumuialad Impairment losses: Amorbzalion of the asset beging when develtpmant Is complate and the
assat s avaliabla for use. s amonized over the parod of sxpected fulure Benelil, Amortizatlon expense is recognised in the
slaternant of profil and loss,

Trade recelvables

A recaivabie s classhed a5 & trede recevable’ F it in respest o the amount due from qustemers on account of goods sold or
sarvices renderad i theordingry courss of business, Trade recelvables ars recognised initially at fair value and subsegquently
measirad Al amorized cost using he affective interest method, lass provision for impairmens For some trade soalvablas the
Company may obiain sacunty i ibe fonm of quaranlss, sscunty deposil ar l@tier of credit which man e called upor i the
counterparty isindafaull under (ha tarms of the agrasmagnt

Trade and other payabites

A payables classifiod as rads payabls' i 10s 0 respect of the amount dus on aecodnt of goods pundhased or sericos recaived
In the nomal course of Gusingss. Thess amounts represant hagllities for goods and senvices provded o the Company pror (o
thz i of Gnenclal year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are prasented 35 current liabilites unless payment 1= not
due within 12 months after the reporting pemod. They are recognized |aitially @t e falevalue and subsaguenty maasurad 51
amorlizad cosl using he afactivedmarast mothiog,

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash sguivalants in he balance sheel comprise cash en hand and &l bank, depesils heid al call with banks, olhar
shart-tarm highly ligud myestmanis with onginal maturities of three monies or |ess thal are readily comverlible o & kaown
amount of cash and are subyact o an nsgolficent nsk ol changss invaiue and are held for the purpose of masting shorkerm
cash sommilmants.

For e purpozse of [he statement of cash Nows, cash and cash equivalents congist of Sash and sho-lamm deposila, a6
defined above, et of owstanding bank overdrafts as they are considersd an integral part of the  company's  cash
Managamati

Provisions, Cantingant Liabiities, Contingent Assals and Connitments

(1j Genaral Provisions ars racogrizad whon the Company has 8 prosent obligation flegal or canstructivel as o resdll of
a past eveat, It (s probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic banefits will be requirsd (o seftlz ths
abligation and a reflable estinate can be mads of the amaunt of the cbifgation, If the affect of the me valug of maney
is material, provisions are discounted using equivatent period government sscurities intarest rate. Unwinding of the
discournt s regognised in the Statemant of Profit and Loss ag a financy cosi. Proviaians are revivwed at sach balanca

shoeot tate and ara adfusted to reflact the currant hastastimale.
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[il} Cantingencias

Contngent liahilites are disciosed whan fhere is a possible obligation arsing fiom past avenls, he existence of which will bz
confirmad anly by the oncurrance or non-aocurance of Gng of maer ungertain fulura events not wholly within e control of s
Company or 8 present obligation that arses from past pvents where i 15 esther not probable that an oulflow of resources will be
required ko settla or a reliable estimats of tha amouent cannol be made. Information on confingent Habilty s dlsclosed in the
Malas tolhe Financlal Slatements.

A gontingent pssat 19 a possible asset that anses from past everls and whose axisience will be confirmed oty by the
acourrsnee or non-seourtence of one or mors uncertain future evenis not wholly within the contral of the entity, Cantngent
assets are not recognised, but sre disclased Inthe notes. However, when the realisation of inooma is virualy cerlain, then the
rifaled asselis nalonger acomingen! asset, bulitis recognised as an assst,

Share capital and share premium

Didinary shares ara classified as equity, Incremental costs directly aliribulable o the issue of now shares are shown in aguity
a5 adeduction natoftax, from tha procesads.

Par value of tha eqully shara is recorded as shara capital and the amounl recelved in excass of the par valie |s classitied as
share pramium

Revenueracognition
Sale of guods

Revenug lmm the gate of goods s recogoised whan the ignificant fisks and rewands of cwnership of the goods havae passed to
the buyer, usualy on delivery of tha goods: Revenue 15 recognized at the fair value of consideralion recewed or recaivable and
represents the net mvoloe value of goods supplied to thind paties afler deducting discounts, volume rebales and culgoing sales
tax and are recognized either on delivary or on Iransier of significant risk and rewards of ownerehip of e goods. Revenue s
inciusivia of sxcise duty,

Safe of Services

Raovanue recognition of services depends 35 the senvice |s pedormad. Thisis furher divided inlg two ways (p) Proportionato
Completion Melhod: This method of sceounting recognizes revanue in the slatamenl of profit & loss oroportionately with the
degreanf completion of rach service,

Here tha service complation consgigts of the exanuton of more than one act. Revenue is recogrizad wilh the completion of gach
such act

() Completed Service Contract Mathod: This mathod of accounling recognizes revenus in 1he stalement of profil & loss enly
whenihe rendering of services updar aconlractis complated or substantially complatad

Geperaly we foliow praportionate completion method for racognitian

Inferest income

interest income is recegnised on a tme progarian basis wking inte accaunt the-amount outstanding and the rete applicsb
Employes benafits

{iy Short term employes henefits:

Short - term employee barelits arg expensed as the reiated service s provided A labilily is reeogrizad Tor the -amount
axppctad 10 be pad if the Company has s presant legal or constretivet obligation 1o pay this amourt as aresull of past service
prowided by the employves and the obligation canbo estimated raliably

{iii} Long-term omployee benelis:

Tha Campary s nat obligatian in respact of ang - t@rm employes bensdils 15 1he amaeunt of fulure benafit thar employees have
samsad n raturn for their serace v the current and pnor penods. That beaefit 15 discounted o determine ils presenl y@lie
Remeasurament isregognised in Statement of Frofit and Lossin the peaad inwhch thiy ansas

(vl Past-employmsnt benafits - Defined contribution plans:

The Company's contributlons o delingd confribution plans are charged W the income statomeant in the perod o wnleh hey
relate. Ones the confiibutions have basp paid 1hie Company bas no fuibsr paymeant obligations. Frapaid contributions are
rgcogrisiad as 30 assel o the sitent that a cash relund or 2 rduaiion in the future paymanis |s avallable:

fv] Termimation bensfits

Taminalion betedts arm amplbves benefits provitiad i sdskangs for thetarminalion of an employes’s amploymant as g rasul
of ke

Al an enly s decsian o larminate ar amployae's smplaymant boforg (e sormal ratiranent date o

[l an Employea’s oS (o accap s oifor of Danents in axsnapde (At e inalon of amphoymant
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Ircome e gepense comprises curan and delerred Ll I s recogrisad in staterment of profit and Inss except 1o the exten!
thal it relates o o business combination, or ilems recognised direcly in equity or in atfeer comprahensive iIncame.

tanagemenl periodicaly evaluates positions taken 0 the lax retums with respect to situauons in wihich applicable tax
requlations ara subjoct o interpretation and establishes provisions whare- appropriste. Currenl 1ax assets and liabiiitles a: e
affsat only i1, the Company:

= hasalegally enferceablengi toset all lharecognised amaunts; and
= Iniends aithar o seiile on a net basis, oo realise he assel and settleihe liability simutaneously
Earning per share

Az parind AS 23 "Eaming Par Share, Basic eamings per share are computad by dividing the nal profit far the year attributabls
ti the shargholders” and weighled avernge number of shares cutsianding dunng the year. Tha weighted average numbers ol
sharas also inciudes fixed numbaer of squily shares thal are issuabie on conversion of compulsonly corvertible proferance
shares, debentures or any olher instrumeant, from ihe date consideration 1s recavabie (generally the date of their issue) of such
instruments. Diluterd aamings per share |s computad using the net profit for the year alirbutable to the sharsholder' and
weighted average mumier of equity and patential eouity shares outstanding during the year including share splions, convartible
proference sharss and debenlyres, avcapt wihare the result woold be anti-diulive, Potential equily shares that are convered
durmng Ihe year are included I the calcutation of diluted eamings per share, from (he beginning of the yaar or date of issuance of
sLch petantialenuty shares, o lhe date of canversion

Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgemeants

In tha process of applying the Company's socountmg policies, managemant has mada the following eatimates, sssompllons
ard judgements, which have significant offact on the amounts recognised inlhe inancia? statement;

Property, plantand egquipmant

The Company reguladly reviess the estimated usaful livas of property, plant and squipment hased on factors such business
plan and strategies, expacied leval of usage and fulure technoliogical development Fulure resulls af aperalions could oo
materizlly affactad by changes in thase astimates brought sboul by changes |0 the factars menticned abova. A reduction of

eslimated lives of property, piant and aquiprment would increase the recorded depreciation and decrasse [he value of property,
plantang equimment
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THEMEMBERS OF
MMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED

Repaort on the audit of the Consolldated Financial Statements
Opinlon

Wea nave abdited the accompanying consofidand inancial stalamenis of NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED (hereinafiar referrad o
as the Holding Company”) and ils subsidianes (Holding Company and Ils subsidianes logelher referred to as "the Group™), which
comprise the consolidated Balance Sheel a3 20 31 March 2021, and he consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss, (lhe
consolidated statamant of changas in equily} and the consolidaled cash flows Statemant for the year then ended, and notes 1o the
consclidaled financial statements, including a surmmary. of significanl accounting policies  {(hersinafier refarred (0 as i
congolidaled financial statements”) in ow' opinion and o the besl of our informalion and according o the explanalions given Lo us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statemants, are presented 0 accordance with the requiremsnts of  Regutation 33 of the
Listing Regulations and give the Infarmation raqulred by the Act iy the manner so required ancd give a lrue and fair vlew  in
conformity with the accounting principles genarally socaptad Inndia,

a)  Inthecaseofthi Batance Shest, ofthe conenlidated state of atfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021;
by Inthecase of the congolidated Statament al Prafit amd Loss, the peafit for the yaar ended on that dati
£l Inthecase of the consolidaled Staterrent of Cash Flow for lhe year ended on that date

Basis af Opinlon

W conducted our gudit in accordance with the Standards an Auditing (SAs) specified under seclion 143010} of lhe Companies A,
2014, Cur responsibilities undar those Standards are furthor described in the Auditer's Responzibilities for the Audil of the Censelidated
Financial Siatements section of ur report, We arg independent af tha Group in accordance with the Code af Elhics (sauedd by he Instiute
of Charterad Accountanis of India \agether with the sthical requirements hat dre relevant (o our audil of the financiat sialements under
Ihe provisions of the Companies Acl. 2003 and the Rulss thera under and we have fuifilled our other ethical responsibliives n
acuordance wilh thess requirements and the Caods ol Ethics We believe thal the audil avidencs we have abtained s sulliclsn! and
appropriahe lo provide a basis for ouropinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters ore thosa mattars that, in our prafessional judgrment, were of most signilicance moour audit of the linancial statements
al the current paiod Thisis mattiars wisrn addressad In he contest of our auditof the consolidated linancial slalemants as a wholi, and in
farmirg our opinion thargon, and we do ot grovide asaparate oplnian on these mallers,

Wa have determined that thers are no key audit rmatters o gommuonicata in gue regom,
Rasponsibllity of Management for Consolidated Financial Statements

Tha Helding Company's Beard of Dimators s responalbles for the mattars in saction 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with
paapenl o the preparation of these consolidated Trancial slatemeants (hat give & true ansd Tair view of the consolidated financial position,
corsalidated financial parforances and comsolidated cash lows of (he Group inaccordamca with the accounting princigles gene rally
acceptad o India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Sechion 133 of the &, read with Bule 7 of the Companies
(Arcounts) Rules, 2014, Therespective Board ol

Diractors of e companes moluded e Group are responable for manienance of adequats accounting racords n accordanse with
the pravisions of the Act for safeguarding (he asssts ol the Graup and for preventing and deteating

fravds and ather rraguianias; selaction and applioatan of apprapndls accounting pollses; making pdgmenis and estmraies hal are
reasonabiz and prudant, and the dasign, implementation and mantEnance of adeguats intamal lingnsial controls, hal wers speating
gifeclively for ansunng acouracy and completeness of e accounling records, relevant o lhe preparation and pressilation of the
firancial siatemans that greea e and fair view and ace foes o matanal mastatemant, whethar dus tofraud ar grar, which have baan
e Torfhe purpese ol preparation al fha cansolidatad Dnancial siataments by e Directars al the Halding Company, a5 siomsaic

In prepanng Iho consolidated financial statements the respactve Board of Direciors af e companiss molutded n tha Groop are
reésponsible lor assassing the abilty of the Group to sontinue as a geing conoart, distlosing, as apphcanla, malisrs nelated 1o gong
conesr and using the going concem basls of accountng unisss manogemsnl &ther intends o hguddate the Group of lo cease
operitions, or has no realistic altermative bat to do ao

The raspechive Hoard al Dirsctoms of e companiss ineluded n e Geoup ares reapinsibis or oversasing the loanaal reporting proosas
il thiee Group. Thi Board of Directors 15 alao responsila forovaraaaindg the company’s Hnancial reparting process,
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consalidated Financial Statements

Cur objaciives are to abtain ressonabls assurance about whethar tha consclidated financial statemsnts a5 a whobe are freefrom malaral
risstatemenl, whelher dus o fraad or orror, and 1o lssue an auditor's repor (lat includes qur opinion. Reasanable assUrance is a ligh
lenviel ol assurance, but is nal a quarantee thal an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always delact 3 matarial misstatemant
whan it masis: Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are constdarad material if, indwidually or in the aggragats, hey could
regsonably be axpected o infiuence e seonamic declsions of users laken on the basis of lhese cansolidated fingnclal slalemants

A5 part ot an-audit in accordance with Shs, we exercise prolessional judomant and mamtain professional sceplicism thraughout the
audil, We also

Identify and asaess Lhe risks of materal misstatemant of Ihe sonsolidatad finansal slalements. whether due Lo lrsud o
armal, design and paflomy audlt proceduras responsiva 1o thosa nsks, and obtain audit evidenca that is sufficient and
appropriale o provide a basis for our opinian. The risk af nol detacting a matarial missiatemenl rasulling fram fraud is
higher than for ane resulting from amar, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgeey, intentional omissions, misrepresantatinng,
artheovarride ol intemal congnol

Cibtain-an understanding of internal contral relsvant 1o the audil in order to design audil procedures thal are apprapriats in
the clreumstances, Under section 143(3)) of the Companies Act. 2013, wa are aisa responsible for expressing our
opintan on whether the sompany has adequate internal fnancial contrals systam in place and the operaling effestiveness
of such controls.

+  Evaluale the appropriatensss.of accounting policies used and (he reasonabileness of accounting eslimales and relatad
digclasures made by management.

+ Conclude on (ha approprialeness of managament's use of tha going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whather 2 material uncertainty exizts reialed o events or conditions thal rmay cast significant doubl an
the ahility of the Group to continua #5 a going concem. |f we conclude thal a maleral uncertainty exists, we are required lo
draw attention 0 our audilor's report o the related disclosures In the consolidated financial statermants or, If such
disclosuras are inadequalza, W modify our apimiain. Our concluslons are based on the audit avidence oblained up lo the
date of pur auditor's report. However, future events or condilions may cause the Group o cease to continue as a gaing
EDNTEF,

= Evaluate the ovarall presentalion, structure and contenl of (ke consolldaled lnanciat slatements, including e
discinsuras, andl whether tha consolldated financial slalemeants represen the underlying transactions and events in a
mannar that achiaves fair presentation,

= Ubtain sufficient approprate audit evidence regarding the fnanoial inforrmation of the entives or business acthitias within
the Group lo express an opinion an the consolidaled finsncial sialements. Wa are rasponsible for the direction,
suparvision and gerfommeance of tha sedit of the financial stataments al such entities ncludad In the consalidated linancial
statermearnts of which we are the indepondem auditors. For the other antibes includad n ke consolidated linancial
sataments, which have been audited by othar awditors, sueh other audilors remain respansible for the direation,
stipervision and parfarmance of theaudits sarried oul by them. We ramaln solsly responsible for our auditopinion.

We communicate wath (hase charged wilh governance of the Holding Campany and such othar entities included in the conselidated
financial statemants of which we ara thaindependant ouditors regarding. amang ather malters, tha plannad scope and liming of the gudit
and algnificant auditfindings, inchuding anysignificant deficiences inntzrmal control thatwedentify duning guraudit,

Witer atso provide hasa charged with govemancs with o statameznt that we have compliad with raiavant sthical regulrements regarding
indepandense, and @ communicats with them all relationships and ather matlars mat may reasenably be thoughl o bear an our
indepandance, and where applicabie, relatad saleguards

From the matters commumestad with thoss charged with goverrance, wi determing those mattars fal wee of most signifivance i lhe
siehil et thn ennselicated financial statemeants of the earrant panod and are herefora e key sodil mattars,

Wite describe thase matkars in our auditor's raport unless law or regulation pracludes publie disslosure dbaut the maller ar when, In
aplremely e gircumstances, we detorming that o matter should net e communicatad in aur reoorl hacause lhe adverss
aenssgueness ab doing so wauld reasonably be expeciad (o aubweigh the publio larsst benefits of such sammunieation

Report an Other Logal and Regulatory Requirements
b reguirad by Secllon 143 (3) of e Act we réport [hat

al W nave soudgnt and ootained all the nfermaiion and exolanalions winch o e best ol our knowledge and baliaf wsre
necessary for the purposas af ourauon G6f the 2foresaid consalidated fnanmal statements.

B I our soimian, peopes Books of agoount as rgoied By law rssting o preparation of e aforssaid consalidated finzngial
statements haye haeo kapt so faras il appears fom our axammation ot those books and the eportsof e other audilors

e The Corsalifatad Balance Shiesl, he Consalidaizd Statement of Profit and Lass and ke Sonsolidated Gash Flow
Statemant desall wilh by (his Rapart ars inagreament with the retavan) books of accoun! rainlared fof the ourpgss ol
prepardtion ol the senaolidatsd finsncial stataments

ai tee our dpician, the-atoraseid donsclidatad inanoals@temants aomply Wil e Accounting Standards gpacifisd Lnder
Seation 135 of tna-Act 1y QUT QEMQn proper Boors of anaoun! as 'E'E-III’-_--'1 By liEy hevea begn wepl iy the ".'.,'ln"l'-|jr_"ul'|',.' S0 1ar as
A= froun aurggamration of thiss baoks
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g} On the basis of the written representations receved from the directors of Ihe Hotding Company as on 31st Marah, 2621
taken on record by the Board of Directars of thie Holding Company and the reports ol the statutary auditars of its subsidiany
zompanies. none of (e dirselors of the Group companies, |s disguaiified as on 3tst March, 2021 fram being appointed a3
adireclorin terma of Section 1684 (2)of thehaot

11 Witn raspect to the adequacy of the internal inancial controls ovar inancial reperting of the Company and the aperating
effedtiveness of such conlrats, reler o ourseparate report In "Annexure A", and

gl With respect to the ather maltters included in the Auditor's Reporl @nd 1o our best of our infarmation and according 1o the
axplanations given o us;

I Thergwereno pending iligations which would impact the consolidated finandial position of the Groug

I The Group ditl not have any long-lemm confracts ncluding derivatives contracts for which thers ware any material
forasaeable losses,

il Thare has been no delay In ransfzrming amounts, required B e ransferred, o the nvestor Edusalion and
Protecton Fund by IheHolding Company, and its subsidiany companiss

For Chandra Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN - D00259M

Ashok Kumar Gupta

M, No. 014845

Partnaor

Place: Mew Delhi

Date: 30.06.2021 )

UDHN © 21014845AAAA804532
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Report on the Intemal Finanoat Contrats under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Seclion 143 of the Companies Acl. 2013

Wa have audited the intamal financial controls over (inancal reparling of NS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED as of 31 March 2029 in
eonunction with our audit of the cansolidated financial statemants ol the Compsany fol the year ended on that date,

Management's Responstbility for Intarnal Finanelal Controls

The Company's managament 15 raspansible for establishing and maintaiming nlemal financial contrels based on the inlemal control over
financial reparling critara established by the Company considering the essshtial companss of intemal eentral stated In the Guidance
Mats on Audit of Inemat Flnancial Gontrols over Financial Reporling issved by the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of India (IGAI).
These responsibiliies include tha design, Implameantation and maintenance of adeguate intemal Tinanclal controls that were operating
effactively [or snstiing the ardetly and efficlent conduat of ils business, inclding adherence o company's policies, the safeguarding of
itz agsets, he pravention and delection of frauds and errors, the sceuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, and the timely
pregaration of rellable financial mformation, as required under the Companias AqtL 2013,

Auditors' Responsibllity

Our responsipilily is 1o expross an opimion on tha Company's intemal fimancal cantrals over inancial reporting based on our audit We
conducied our audil In accordance wiih the Guidance Note on Audit of Imemal Financial Gontrols aver Financlal Reporting (he
"Guidance Note®| anrd the Standands on Audiling, issued by |1CA] and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Mk, 2015, to the extent applicable o an audit of internal financial conlrals, both appheable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
biolh isstid by the Institute of Charderad Accountanis of India. Those Standards and the Guldanca Mote require that we comply with
athical rmgutraments and plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonaldle assurance about whether adequate internal fnanctal controls
ever inancial regorting was established and maintaingd and if such controls operated effectivaly in allmatarial respects

Our audit mvaoives sedorming procedores 1o eblain audil svidenas ahoul the adegquacy of the mtemal financial controls system aver
tinancial regorting and their operating aflectiveness, Our audit of internal finanaial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an
understanding of intemal financial controls ovsr financial reporting, assessing he rsk hal & matedal waakness exisls, and lesting and
evaluating the design and operaling affectiveness of intemal conlrol based on the assessad sk The procedures selected depend on the
Auditer's judgment, ncluding the assesasmenl of the risks ol malenal misstatemenl of the consolidated linancial siatements, wheiher due
b frandd cr 2rror,

We belleve thal the audil evidence we have ablained is sufficient and appropriale o provide a basis for our audit apinion on the
Company's intemal financial contrals system aver lingncial reparting

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals sver Financial Reporting

A cormpany’s intermal Tinancial contral aver firancial reporing is & process designed to provids reasonable assurancs regarding the
raliablity of financial reporting and he preparation of consoiidated financial statements lor exlernal purposes in accordance with
genamlly acceptad pccounting prnciples. A company's internal financial conlrol pver financial reparing Includes those poli cies and
procedures that (1) pertain 1o tha maintepance of records that, in reasgrsbie detall, acouralaly and fairly reflect the transactions and
disposilions of (he assets of the company. (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recordad as necessary 1o pamil
preparation of Consaldatad financal slalements in acoordancs wilh penerally acceplted gooounting prinaples, and |hat recepls and
expendilurss of the company are being made only In sccortancs wilh aulhoizations of managemeant and direclors of the compary, and
(3 provide masenabie assurance regarding pravention or Ymaly detection ol wnauthonzed acquisition, use, or dispoasition af the
comtpany's assels thal could have a matarial affect an (he Sonzolidatad financial slalements.

Imrerent Laimitations of Internal Financal Contrals over Fnnnoal Repomng

ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Becauss of tha mbarant limitatons of inemal financial controls aver (inancal repornng, molading the possibility of collusion or improper
maragemant nveriida of controls, mataral mizstalaments doe 1o amor ar faud may ceoue and naol be detedled. M=o, projections of any
evaluation af the nlemal Tinancial contmis over inanalat reporting Lo fulure pericds are subject o the sk that the intemal linancial contral
avesl nancial reporting may becomes nadeguate becansa of changas in condiions, or that the degrao pf compliance with tha polices or
procadurEs g dataniorale,

Oplnian

i cur oo, the Compary has nal matenal respects, an adegquate nbemal financial controls systerm over financlal reporting 2nd such
Internal financial contrits over fimanaial reporting wers operaling gllactively as at 21 March 2021, baged an e Intemal oo niral ousr
financial reparting crteriz establizhed by the Company considenng (he esssniigl companantsof istemal controd slated in the Guidanse
Mot an Audit of Intemal Finanmal Controls Over Finanaial Reporting iasued by the Institite of Thartarad Accountants of ndia

For Chandra Gupla & Associates
Chartersd Acoountanis
FRMN - D0G259N

Ashok Kumar Gupta

M. Mo 014845

Partnar

Place: New Dalhl

Clate: 30.06,2021

LIDIN . 20 (48454 488404572
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NME RESOURCES GLOBAL
LIMITED

CINL741 1001 9REPLCO2EAR T
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARGCH 31, 2621

Particulars MHoie No. Az at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
ASSETS
1) Nan-currant Assots
ial Proparty, Plant and 5 15,765,830 130,433
Erjubaran |
(] Capital work-n-graqrass 5 4,705,000 4,705 000
{5} b Infanpible Assels 58 14,550 072 § AT 655
1 Fenpngial mssets .
iy Invasimanis G . 5,000, Th2
(i} Lanna and adivances 7 18,084 156 2,365 000
(i} Fixad Deposita B 14,9548, 79y 3820 505
(i) Cithars L | 42,000 42 300
Total Non-Current Aspats 128,566,655 10,741,255
(2} Current assets
{a) Inventones 10 e 084 504 2,012 &800
{1 Financial aeses -
(i) Trade recaivilbies 1" 4B 556 267 BE AR 037
(i} Cash and cash equivitanty 12 17,356 460 5487 248
(i} Bank Balances albor han (i shove -
v} Loans 13 7801 842 72682406
fiv) Olrera 14 1,500,000 4,054,038
(b} Currant 1ax assets nal) 15 ik | 507 a7
(€] Detferrad fax Aasals 2,517,813
[} Cithear cunenl assels 16 14,337,758 1,128,337
fuzel Held For Sale -
Total Current Assots 150,771,812 95,637 527
Tatal Asseis 270,257 d&67 114,370,782
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
1] Enuily-sharo capital 17 30,055000 20,066,000
W) Cthes equity 18 B, G45. 244 -14, 856,501
Nat Share Capital 66,701,244 15,169,689
Liakltitles
{1} Hon-current Nabilines
(3] Fisancial linkliles
(I} Barrmwing 18 A3 1735184 31,311,685
(] Tracg payabies .
(k) Prowsions -
(k) Defarrad Tax Liapizes (Mel) - 1.452
(o) Othat son-tuieil labiifies =
Total Mon-Current Llabiiities 43,173,484 31333140
{2 Currant Uikbllities
(&) Finansial kabibilies
1] Besrilng 20 a0 41 & 056
1) Trade payaniss 21
a1 Dues ol micro and small enleprdes
by Des of eher than miore apd small enespnzes 1 540,008 11,535,750
(il Lewan a2 370 853 LOYOR 01
(i} Hthar fevrcial linhdilies 23 M a1 0a7 t3HS7 204
(b Dihar current kEalulliss 24 18,716,283 A170d 4
() Frosrsions 25 . QEE a2 A
Total Curpent Liabililes 167 ABA.7ID GT.A75,043
Total Equity and Liabilitics 279,357 a6T 114378, 703 |
i hennt Accoun g Pul iciesand lutes accampanyni nd ASTinancial Statementsy [BE
A pind nue popet of sven date attas e Fan i onbehol | of Board ef Dveectars O
G HESOURCES GLODEAL LIniTED
FHtM - (OO P Yaday Gesepha Bugpread|
dannging e tors 4
SN B0 006 MHL 31184
Auhiok e Gupta
MeEmbersnis Ha 004845
PFartper
Blage: Miw Qedhy Ponla] Chander Chandan Singh
Oate, 10:06-2021 e tar CFO

UIEEN < 2101 AR45anAA R AAL ] Dir; ODP53351 PANM BXQRSIEG1E




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 21, 2021

NMS

CHLARAL Fdith

Statamants

Particulars Nole As st March 31, For the Year
Mo, 2021 ended
March 31, 2020
| Revenue fram aparationg 26 102,430,273 163,038,735
Il Ownar income {Including Write back) 27 1,132.867 5 G6RS,G50
1l Total Income (1+11) 103,563,139 168,698,385
|V Expenses
Cost of material consumed B.B1015 136,316,081
Purchase of stock in lrade 28 20,868,276
Qparating Expenss 29 49,037,240
Thanges in inventorles of finished 30 -13.860,654 2,187,500
Employes bensfils expanses 31 6.504 110 18,907 543
Finance costs 32 4136118 20,274
Depreciation and amortisalion 5 3,087 183 32162
Other expenses (Including Write off) 33 B,603,131 9,340 548
Total expenses (IV) 95,220,419 166,813,112
V Profit! (loss) before exceptional items 8,342,721 1,885,273
Wi Exceplionat (lams - -
VIl Profit! (loss) befors tax (V-V} B2 721 1,885,273
VIl Tax expense;
(1) Current fax =
(2} Deferred tax 24908176 -
(3) MAT aradii entitlemant z
Total Tax expense (VI 2,808,176 -
1% Profit! {loss) for the year (VI 5,434,544 1,885,271
% Other Comprehensive Income
{l} Re-measurament gains =
() Income tax effect on above =
{ili) Equity instruments threugh ¥
{iv) Income tax eftect on above -
Total Gther comprahensive income * *
¥| Total Comprehensive Incoma Tar the year {IX4+X)} 5434, 544 1,885,273
I Earmings per equity share
(1) Bas (in 18R ) 18 163
{2} Dilutad (in INR} 18 (&3
Slgnificant Accounting Policies and Motes accompanying Ind AS Financial 1-33

Asger our report of even date attached

Chandra Gupta & Assoclales
Chartered Accountants
FRM = QO350 0.P. Yadav
Managing [Hrector
Qi 01407004
Ashak Bumar Gupla
Membersnip Mo, 014845
Fartner

Mace; Mow Delhi

Date: 30-06-2021

OIN 2101 4R45 8 AAAANABG T

Panwka) Chander
[Mrector
DIM: (0053351

For andon behalf of Board of Directars Of
WG RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED

[leepa Baneshi
C5
MM 33186

Chandan Snah
CFO
PaM: BXOPSIEGTR




.[\IIVIS
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Fartlvnlars Yo el Yo ended
Wimeeh A0, 2021 Mareh 31, 20740

CIFERATING AUTMTIES
et Pobie heliare s Sal ) 5 | B8 2TE
Al utmends Loy
(B Lss onaabe ol wssets (et
Ulipgeant Limbodites aeed exeess prov v af eaelicn viors wlien
il delies
Fhiliinibes wrfien ot
Aty shiaenidel Loss b1 sale ol disers {ie)
Diitevent ceadivand feonn lixed depsic
Triinzal evgived on VAT vetul
Fkerest pece vl ol maorme T refind
Flmnogee costy

[hepreciot i & wimed HEinn e et BT Y FAIMR
Cprerang Prode befane Wk Capiol Clmpes £531,727 W, |K,323

Sapstvent fise Worliing Cngrial Clubiges

Hiergase) desrsass oy wade jeecvnble 20827770 4334707y

i L'..J-u.']:'|||:4.:|-:5|w LRy Sy T2k 21 BT 00
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D i et § e kst sl oo panins 3 A, s, TR 4005 IRR
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NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

77

B Investmaens
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Iryastment in Equity of Austyn Spuad Pl Lid -
{Wthally Cwned Sutsyoiangt
Irpeastment in Equity of Ebany and lvory Advertismg indea Pyl Ll z
(Wholy Chined Subsydiary)
investmant in Egquily of Geo 1T Skills Pl Lid -
[l Cwned Subsydinng
Irvvastranl in Equily of & 8 Comdor Maragaminl P Lid +
(ol Qwiad Subspdiorg
[rsestrmnl i Equity of MMS Entamnse Lid 5,500,782
{Whaily Owimed Subspdiang
- 5000, Th2
7 Mon currant financial assots. Loang
Partlculars As at As al March 31,
March 31, 2020
2021
Sanurity Deposils =
l.oans to olhet 14,5845 156
Aphishelk Sharma 00,000 [HEAREELY
ARMS & CO, - 250,000
Charanjent Kugr 500,000 BO0.000
Femukia Panickar 495 (00 dgs 0o
Sanjesvanandn Panicker 200,000 500,000
Senhora Publieation - 50,000
Sunil ®e Gupta 1090000
Tarisiwg Infratach Pyl Lid 041000
18,094,156 2,195,000
8 Man-gurrant financial assets- Fixod Doposits
Partlcwulars As at As al Marah 31,
March 31, 2020
2021
Unsecurad, considered gond
in) Advance & imprest to Employeps
444, 504
i PO with Arsnznt Indusines Lid, 3670508 ERITRA R ]
by Sty Deposil dith Sloak
Exghange A0 500 180,000
o} Sacurily Supasils 1,410,730
i) EMD far Tanda 6,046,510
a1 FOFweln Cithas A 1755453 il
14,836,707 3,820,605
9 Non-current fimancial assets- Others
Particulars As-al A at March 31,
Mareh 31, 2020
- B 2021
Saouriy Tapomits g 10 A2 4D
2,000 2000

wit
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NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCGH 31, 2021

10 Inventories

Particutars A ot Mg st March 31,
Mareh 31, 20240
202
Raw malanais 2,083, 524 -
Wark-In-propress 35,512,500 22500
Firsshed goods 17,388,500 e
62,934,544 2,012,500
11 Trade Receivablen
Particulars As al As al March 31,
Marah 31, 2020
2021
Aodvonze 1o cradilarns T4, 286
Considerad good
Due fram Olhers 46,481,581 11,350.420
Dlue from Feinted Party = 573N T
A8 056357 B A04,037
Conssdersd doubiful
D fram albiers .
Legs: Allpwance Tor especlied credit lnss [ECLY -
43,558,267 68,884,007
12 Cash and cash sguivalents
Parficulars Asg al As-at March 31,
March 31, 2920
an
Halanpss with Banks:
Canara Bank 306
In Curmnl Adcounits A2B.G48 1,504 471
Chayues in hand .
Fraed deposily wilth Banks 15,007 555
Canan in transal
HOFC Bank 4,544
Copan i b B0 106 1982275
17,356,460 3487 248
13 Current Financial Assets- Loans
Partleulary As at s al March 31,
March 31, 2020
a0
Linspauted, conbidiered yood
Others 6387017 7262485
Halatad Party tdd 535 -
T G42 T.262 496
Td Gurrent Finaneial Aasoli- Olhors
Parliculars An al As at Mareh 31,
March 21, 2020
a2
fovances to Falsled Paily -
Actibinces th olfwars - -
Fimae Ogpoais 100 () 4,3%% G
1 500,000 4,354,054
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A5 AT MARCH 31, 2021

15 Currant Tax Assots Mist
Particulars Aa at Az al March 31,
March 31, 1020
ikl
biprary
Incom lax paid (ncleding TOS) (nol of arovsion far currmnt s .
1,743
RLEREE] s07,877
16 Othver currant piseis
Particulars Asat As at March 31,
Maorch 31, mza
2021
Ageratd Inberes) i
Batanos Wil Gowl Aulhandias T rEATE 2.487.135
Expanses Racoverabln 1942075
Aetyanzes u Slad 23801 1,600, /65
Advances lo plhers 1133 Ti5.154
Siadl Imprast 250,770 4,485 283
Propail Expense : 245007,
14,327,759 9,128,337
17 Equity share capltal
Parligulars fsat As at March 31,
BMarch 31, 2029
il
Authorised capital
Mo af shard-56.00, 000 (Preyiogs
yrar 5,00, 00050) Touily =
Bhargs ol R 108 aach £5,40:8.000 65,000,000
Issued capltal - -
M af Shara-20, 05, &30 (Freyaog
sl 30,05,600) Equity Shares.
ol Fs 100 wach 40,482 140 J0,006.000
Balanca af interunit
40,404,140 30,056,000
1] Reconciliation of tha
number of shares -
Batance a3 @l tha Beginning of tha
yoar
Mo of zharns 3.005 /00 3,006,500
i arfaunt A EE o A, 05E 000
A - lzsuad during e ¥ear
e af sharas e
Ehape arnont -
Baibaries an o1 hesgna of 1he s
Me-of shares 3,005,600 3,005 6400
Hlhiare amouri 30,058,000 30,056,000
k) Rignts. profarencos and rasirictions afachad o shares -
Thig campany has ani dlass of 2qully whares having 2 par value of 85 10
par
gl Duteils of ahaces held by shargholdoes halding more than S of the
Rarne af shiarebnliless G Haliling % Mo ol Shive
q %
P Yaday 20 20,0 E R ]
Soral Kunan Yoo 707 {07 412 500
limprEssse Phantic Pyl Lid 9.94% 03N 300,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2021
1B Other aguity

.NNIS

TESTIACLS GLIBAL LNITED

Partieulurs fis at hs at March
March 11, 3, 2020
anz1

Felginog gamangs i G4G.Had (14, 886,301 )

e of Other-Cemprabenze Incems (O0C])

Remassuramant ol defind bonefil Plana =
31,645,244 {14, B86_307)
1% Borrowings

Partieulars Aw at As at Mareh 39,
March 31, il
2021

Unzacured Loan

Banks Bo1ET 457
Oirers- unsecurad 15,310,226
Hetnled Parios 21, -
43 1T3.4B4 N
20 Current financial liability- Borrowing
Particulars: As-al HAa at March 31,
March a1, 2030
_dnad
Short Term Bomowsngs Sl d18 056
50,316,056 -
27 Troade payanles

Particulars Ag at Az il March 31,
Muarch 31, 2020
2021

#) D ke Micrs and small

onlimtiess =

1) Do 1o athar han micrm and small anferprses RN R

©| Relzled Parties 1}

) Cihers HoA4d 185 11532 M40

14,540,070 11.533. 700

Geo it

g Al ads payablas are Aol thlstasl heanng and paymbde or aotiled wilk o el opataling cyela af fhe Gompany
Iy} The iscicbures undes tha Weora, Smeall ara Medipm Entarpnsss Deyvalopment A2, 2006 (MSRMED Saly a3 undes

Fafiguipeg

Frincipal amaunt remaseag anpd & any supplies ot tho ond of year

Interest aqcrued and dues e b spppbae i undes MERMED 860 0n the
abnwvn

Irdarerst armouni jpaid by e buyer o larms of sachon 16 of the MESMED
)

Pagmant amount mada to the suppligs iather than inteczsty bayond The

Itz st artiount paid Dy b buger unders MSRIETY 001 2004 tollies thian
Zaclion

Irstargnt asnnun duie and paiyatie for the pizcod of delay n maiing
[l

Intagant acamed and rerimes anpin f thn god of he yerir i rspplinrg

under

Farfa imdar=at simmoant pammmineg s o paiable mesdioooe fhe
"|.'..1;r..|'|rjr]|rr||

uf i dadectible expandituin under sdlion 23 ol e MSMED At 2000
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HOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2021
2% Current Financial Liablity- Loan

Partloulars As at As al March M,
l_n_!m'::h M, 2020
2021
Ursnsurad Loan
Crge 1o mlited fany A 907 554 6,493,073
Cue o others a3 000 A.71a.038
5,378,851 10,700,518

23 Curremt Financial Liability-Cthars

Parliculars Asoat As al Mareh 31,
March 31, 2030
2021
2t naz
Conveyanca To Safl 11 G .
Paysihie I emplayain 2am9 42 11848 a5
Cither Payslies 5,828,016 1,638,382
Loars Lir- L]
71,081,067 13,657,208
Gao T
M 5 Corridar
HMS Enterptise
Ebany )
MME Resoalirces

T Other curront lebilitivs

Particutars 1 As 8t An ol March 33,
March 31, 2020
Fiirsl
20,000
Razinied Party® :
Dot 1o Olers 1a18053 3.656.959
Fankay Cruandear )
Stalulory dues*™ 14, s, 230 ZR.D4T GB4
%8,715.2E3 31,704,543
* Raviount Borrowsd Fram relatsd pary ars imerssi fres snd paysile on damand
** Stanfoey Dozs Includs 2020-21 20149-20
ESIC 5 161,458 LIS ER]
PF 4150 fa% Jb.A4T
G&T 1347 403 25,857 061
LK 4.01.2,086 1,602.670
Sapyine Tak Pavable FRRNerLy 0
VAT Payable 24850 21850

25 Provisions - Curranl

Partizutars Asat As at March 21,
Marr:h 31, ped 1}
2021

Frofisan o Tos T 134,355

Prosisions far el penefis -

Prowizion for Eayred Separaas =

Promsion fat fadil Feg 11000 118,500
thars prosasng Tl 823 160,014

7,450,582 72410
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ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 01, 2021
26 Rovanue from oporations ' '

Patticulars Yoir onded Year gnded
Marel 31, Mareh 31,
2021 2070

Agrncy Fae . 1,255,051

Resmburpnmiant of Manpowar - 125,504,535

Ancuurding - ¥ B34 Rig

Event Manngéamunt - 3,406 45z

Reirnburabmont of Expenasy S0, 000 B0 06

Revanue Froam Senacn A% G043 565

Fieyanue Farm Trading 3y

Advnrtizeman| Income 504000 1,738,008

Contractuil Recaipts 17 065 855 440,59 B RO

Congullaney Fas 2 60,005 7450 00¢

Qimer oparating mvenus 556,040 1,040,306

102,430,773 163,038,735

47 Othor inceme

Pamiculars Yeur ended Year unded
March 31, Miirgh 31,
2021 2070
Llrtapeenl fiabiiitis 2nd svenss provisions of sarlior yeac willon nsck
Intaneal game) 19,648 2 4mn
Balancn Wniten Bacs HE218 A,B67.170
Parg Agency Fecelpts
1,122 867 E.ESE,HEL

- Cost of matarial cansumsd

Particufars Yoar anded Year ended
March 21, March 31,
2041 2020

Material Purchasea 20,560,276 12085 168,04

Misrinéculii N

Horc acid .

eaptafl -

IBA .

Talisam perser =

Blitox -

Carhommnd noe micy =

20,360, 2TE 24,314,081

29 Dperating Expense

Parllculars Year gnded Yaur engled
March 31, March 31,
24021 2020
T npower Feimbamement . 125,504 525
Expinims
Adbvisrtisnman) Exprnsis Ha0 - 4, 782710
Mataral Purckased . A A Ay
Sibe Exprmiea * 1,688,542
Cornuiing Exporssy . 294 000
Conf of Sarvices T Ae 4D
Cost-nf Contragly 120682
Crrul wf sales for aoodal Trading| wH A A0
B 5787 255 T35, J1G 61

B2




HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2031

30 Change in Invantory

“Porticulars Ynar nnded Year anided
‘March a1, March 3%,
21 o
Sk Al e Bagmiig al lhe year
Pz fjoeeds 9,345 780 3
Warksinpragnesa A9,6848, 111 1400 00
Stgw-n-lrxdn - ulriie RdeH]
Total (4] A 333,880 1,200,000
Shitches 7l W entl o e yes !
Flinstred fooos 0,003 54
Wiores-pragrrs 3,44 it 2012300
Sinek-Ir-tradn 1768 B0
Tatal (6] &40, 544 ZO1Z.500
Hat (IncraaseyOecrease I Stocks (A-8) 13,060,554 #.TE7.500
31 Employes bonofit expritass
Partigulirs R ‘foar nnded
March 39, March 31,
N 0
Salanes and wages 0B #55 185220
Captritation 10 providend and ather unds 71,550 R Rl 1
Siaff wllem aypinies 108,525 Br.aT
[EETRAL] TEB07, 541
32 Financs Gasl
Parliculirs " Yoar ondne Faar poded
March 3t, Misrzh 31,
2na1 2020
fars Cliaraen IB9ATE
Izt 15 EAT
Procasairg Charges T
0 ATH
A 136118 20,271
33 Oithes edpanses
Partioulars Year mnd ¥oar gndoed
Miarch 3, Marel 39,
2N Czh20
Bank Thangss - T
it Fea [EERHI 145430
Coamwynce Expieiang 67405 1% 568
Euibatjrn Chimgas . Ba,500
Trawallng Expa Tai, 088 .
Py and fuel - B 8 Wi
Faril HISIE 118 B8
Wbl Farmmg % Malipstane 43 HI B
Tepais 1o machinary 125,716 -
Finpair alhizrn higz,6ar ez
Carsyltanny Chirges A3
A Exqrenges oo
Lagal & Prfasninnm a1 03 IS0
ESH PR Charpes S0aE10
‘Steyck Techanpn Fes (SEF) A5 e AT T30
Feilling Hxperman .
Courmer Charges R8s 26,058
Lette o ngha af PRE it} -
Boarting & Lodging 700 ems ]
Aiversananl Exgorsns 100300 TN
Busmnegus Pramolisn Eqpansss Bl i 55 B3d
Hpntag & StEinsany SRR 1 &k g
Rurgisirian Fay krhufate H6,105

NMS

TEESTILINEES oo LB b 11
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

Olins & other expenzes 258,346 B4.072
Skill Davelopment Expanza TI1FA?E -
Wisg. Expanse 10,614 ot 108
Teiephone Charges 42 Rap 21,586
Prior Pariod Expanse 395,338 :
Tandar Fog 79418 <
Insurance Chargas - -
Intumisl & Gigurl Expense 213,102 -
Taur & Travels - a4.011
Cantac! Article - 19445
Intesest pnd Fenallies 180,283 101,244
Amaunt Wriiten Cff 1,185,170 B428 455
B.503,131 6,349,548

a) Block exhange fee include sxpenss for Lisling Fae, Custody Fee and lssuer Fea raiitad 1a Matropolitan Stock
Exchange: CDSL.NSDL.

b) Business promollon vxpenss are for Consultant Staying{bearding and lodging} an (ha event of indlan Water Week
Exibltion,

&} g lstrar and shars tranaler fies is sland for Professienal fee for aofing as your registrar and share transfar agenl|
Shylinae

Finance},

u} Interest and penalies ara for lale fes and interest charges for late payment and fillhg of TDS.

B} Amaunt wittan off incliides Rs Nil for related party and balance Bu 563,148 forothar in FY=19-20
delalls of which as per follows

Particutars Head
BRMS & Cao Leans & Adv,
Gatiray Kamar Expenzos Payalile
lqial Taurist Taxi Ssrvices Expenses Payable
l'u'lglrupnlltan Stack Excharoe of  Expensss Payahble
nl:
Sanhora Publizations Expensss Payable
Tari Singh . Loans & Ay
TOTA
L
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

2021 2020

(&) Powar and Fual expenses includes Water Chargas

it:) Legal and professional charges includes statulory aoditors
- Statutory At Fas 141 800 145450
« Tax At Fass =
= Qither services (including aenficaien tess) ]
- Relimbiusamant of sxpenses

141,000 145,430

|
My
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

Financial riskmanagement
(1) Financial risk factors

The Company's activiies expose it to a vanety of linanmal nsks: marnet nsk oradit nsk and liquidity risk. The Company's foous
15 lofor see the unpradictability of linancial markets ana seex tominmlize polential adverss affacts on s inancial padoimance

The Campany's pringipal Tinancal babiliies, othe than dervatives, comprise borrowings, frade amnd ather payablas, and
linancial quarantes contracts: The main purpose of Lhase financial liakiities & to manage finances lor the Company's
operations. The Company bas foan and other recarahles, trade and other recelvables, ana cash and short-term deposits that
ansa directly from its oparations. The Company's acthilies expose it (o 3 variely of financlal risks

i} Market risk

Market risk 5 lhe ik thal 1he falr value or fulure cash lows ofa linancial instrumenl will Tustuate bacause of changes In market
prrices. Markat prices comprise thioe ypas of nsk curreney rate nsk, inlerest rate risk and other price risks, such as equily price
risi and commodity risk Financial insleuments affectad by market sk ncluds loans and borrowings, dapesits, invesimanls,
and denvative finangial instrurments, Foreign currancy risk is the fsk that the falr value or fulure cash lows of a financial
instrumant will fluctusto because of changes m forsign exchange rafes. Interest rate nskos the nsk that the far value ar fulure
cash flows ol a Tnancial iestrument will luctuate because of changes in markel Interas! ralas,

{1} Credit risk

Credit nsk s the sk that A counter party will not meet s obllgations under 8 inancial instrument or customer contract, leading
to afinancial loss .

) Liguidity risk

The Company's abjective is 10 al all fimes maintain aptimum levels of iquidity to mest s cash and collateral requirsments. The
Company relins on a mix of borowings, capital nlusion snd exeess operating cash (lows o mest its nseds for funds. The
currant carmmiltad lnes of cradil gre sufficien fo moet it short to mediom term expansion needs, The Company mamtars roling
foracasts of i liguigily regurements 1o ansure i has aufficient cagh o meet operatanal needs whila mantaning suffcient
haadrzom an itz undrawn committes borawing Tacilies at all times 5o that the Company does not breach borawing Hmits ar
covenanls whiera applicalie or any ofits borrowing faciitizs,

Trade Rocoivahles

Thia Company extends eredit o customers in nonmal gourse of business, The Gormpamy considers factors such 8s oredit rack
pacard in the market and past dealings fior extension of cradit o customens, The Company manitons the paymeant rack racard of
thie customans, Oulstanding customer receivables ans regularly maniiorad. The Company evaluafes the concenlration of sk
witl respest o lrace recaivables as low, 85 it customers ans located 0 severs| urdsdicions and industees and operale n
largely indspendent markets: Tha Coampany bas also akan advances and secunty depogis (iam its cuslomers, which miligate
(R ersdii sk i ar aatent
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Consigered Gootl
Dl from Relatad Parties _ - _
Cie from Othars B.556 2674 48 556 267 34501 024 22542 530 5?,53.;{.613
10285343 11,3650 420
1,064,077
38,065,101 32,628,936 GE HET, 038
Daubtful = = -
Bue Irom Relalad Parties = - = z = =
Due from Othars - e G = = :
Loss: Allwanoe for - . 5 R i
doubtful_debt - : d 2 a i
Tatal 48 558,267 48 556 267 36,055,101 32,828,936 68584098
35 Otherdisclosures
a)  Audltors Remunerations
Particulars Year encled Year ended
March3t, 2021 March 31,2020
1 Statulory Auditors
I Audt Feas 141,000 145,430
i, TaxAudil Fees = .
li. Cerilication/others . %
. Othar capaiy - .
lv. Qul of pocket Expeansas . =
Total 141,000 145,430
4 CostAucitors,
i Audit Feg - -
i Ut ol pockst Expensss - >
Toial - -
36 Earnings per share
The fallowing 15 @ reconciltanion of (he squity shames gsed 10 the computation of basio and diluted samings per sgully share:
{Mumber of siares)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March31, 2021 Marchat, 2020
|ssund equity snares 3005600 A005E00
Equity shares compulsony ssuabis an
comarsion of CCD
Wizlghtar avarage shares culsianding -
Basic and Dilutad — & AN0SH00 AN05E00

Mgt prafil avallable to enuity holders of tha Company used in the tasie and diluted earmings per share was detsimined as

fenlliyws -
Fartitulars

Presfit and 1pas afisr tax

L=as Pramium an rademption af dpbentures
Freafl and |pss aftar tae o) 255

Haaic Earnings panshars (B4

Dilutzel Eamings ooar skars (BFA)

Yaar Ended
Marchat, 2021

G434 544

84,34 5d4

141
1.81

Year Ended
Margh3t, 2020
1,885,273

1885273
064
.63
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Related party transactions

In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on relatad parly disclosures. name of the rofated party, related party
relabpnship, transactions and outstanding balances including commitmenls whire control exits and with whaom transactions
have laken place during repoded perods; @re;

Related porty name and relationship

Subisidiaries [including step down subsidlaries) of Holding Company
Austyr Squacd Pyl Lid (il 311220201

MME Enterprises Limited (w.ef 01,10.2020)

M & Corndor Mamagement P Lid
Ebany & lvory Adveriising india Pyt Lid
GeolT Skills Pfviltd (wef 010720149)

Key managemeant personnel, Director and thelr relatives
O Pal Yadav (Manaaling Tirector]

Pankaj Chander (Diractor |

Han Prakash Gupta (nidependent Director)

Meenaksh GuptalWomen Direator)

Ujpwasl Marayan (indegendent Diractor) ‘
Chandan Sngh (CFOH

Deepa Bapesh(Company Sacratary)

Dotalls of fransaction with related parties

iFinancial tansactipne have besn carmed outin the ordinary coursoof business andiol in dissharge of cont o |
Particuiar Yearanderl
J.03.2e01

Sale of Goads and Sarvces
Kubarakshi Acvisory Servicas Pt Lid 50.54.708 | 450,060

MAT Enterpnses Lin 150,078 875
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MIMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED
{Incorporated in India)

NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Corporate information

The Company s a imited lability company. incorporaled and damiciied n Indis

There have been nosignifisant changss in the nature of the principal activilles of the- Company during the hnangial year,
The Reglstered affioe of the Company arglocated sl H Mo 48, Hasanpur, | P Exlangion Naw Delh,

Basis of preparation and use of estimates

Basis of proparation of financlal statements

The financiial siatements. (FS) of the Company have been pregared in accordence with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
natified under the Corfipanies (Indian Accounting Slandands) Rules, 2015 {as amended) and presentation requiraments ol
Divislor Il of Scheduie || o the Companies Act. 2013, (Ind AS complant Schadulz 1), as applicable tothe financial slalemenis

Use of estimates

Thieg preparalion of financal statemenis requires estimales end assumptions to te made that affect tha reported amount of
assets and liabilities as-al the dala of the inancal statements and the reported amount of revenuss snd axpenses durng the
reparling percdfyaar. The difference bebwesn he actual result and estimaies are recognise o the year in which e resulls ara
knownimalenatse

All Azsitg and labilities have been dlassifled as current nd nos-currenl as per the Gompany's nommal operaling cycle and
ather eritaria =2t oul 0 the schadule 11 he Sompaniss acl 2013 Based on the mature of produsts and e imes belween he
acguit ion of assets for processing and thalr realisation cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascerained it oparaling
cycle 25 12 months for the purpose of current/non-curmant classfication of assets and labilities.

Significant accounting pollcies
Current versus non-current classification

The Company praserns assets and Fabiliies in lhe balanes sheat pased on corrent! fon =curent aassilication. An assel as
currsnl when il s

= Eapacted 10 e realised orinlended to <nid or consumied innormial oparating cycle
- Haold primarily forthe purpose ol trading
- Eupacted o b raalasd within balve monils alter (e raporing patod o

= Gashorcash aguivalant Lniess restioted from being exchaniged or gsed o sefliaa habiity loratleas! lwealve months altes
he seporting penad

All othar assels are classifisd @5 non-current
A lanility 15 gurrant wien;
- i eupeciad 1o basstlad in nomal opsrating cytle
- tis hald prirmarily fortha purposs of trading
1013 e b b et it e beadve pranths after e reparling penod, o
Fhamisno uncondfonal sont o daferthe sstiement of e lability lor stleast bwstee maonths
aftar the raparting pariod

The Sompany classiiies all other baniliting as non-curmant, Dafarad tax asaats and lalilives are classfiod 85 nom-curranl
Asssls and fabilitles

Fair value measurement

Fair value s the price (hat would be recsived Lo sell an assel of seile a labil ity i an ordinery tramsaction between market

pErtiejpants al tha maasuromsnt date Thie falr valus of ap assal or 2 lability s measurad ugsing the assomation thal mark
paniclpants would use when pricing an assel or Fabiity acting in thelr bast soongme Intarasl. The fair value of plants and
aqoipimant #5 8l tarsiion dala haee been lakan based on valualion performed By an indepsrdan) taahnical axport. The

Company used waleation techninues which wees propnats i arcomsiances-and for which selfioesn data weee availanie
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Considerng he-expected loss! profit in case of finansal azsets or liabilitias

Property, plant and equipment

On lransilion w IND AS, the Company has adopted optional exception under ING A5 107 to measure Property, Plant and
Equipmpant al fair valua . Consequantly the fair value has been assumed 1o be deemed cost of Propoarly, Plant and Equlpmant

on the dale of iansition. Subsequanly Propary, Plant and Equinment are carmed al cos! less acoumulaled depreclation and
accunlatad impaimment losses, ifany. Coslincludes sxpenditurg thatis direatly altributable to he acquisision of the llams

Sunsaguent costs are included in ke asset's carrying amaunt or recognisad as a separabe assel, as appropaate, only when ibis
prabalile that fulure sconomic benafits assoclated with the dem wil llew o the Company and the cosl of the item can be
measurad reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All olber repalrs @nd mainlsnance are charged o
theincome statemantdunng the inansal pedod in which they argincureed

Aasets are depreclated to the resldual values on a writtien down value basis over e estimated usaful lives based on technical
aslimates which |s diffrant from one specified in Schedule || of the Companies Acl, 2013 Assats residual values and uselul
lives dre reviewed at 2ach financial year end considering the physical cenditinn of the assets and benchmarking analysis or
whenevar berg are ndicators for review al residual valveand useful lifs.

The galn o less ansing on the disposal orraetiemant of an llem al property, plant and eouipment 15 determined as the differencs
Belween [hesales procesds and (he careying amounl ol the agsat and i recognised in he Stalement af Profit and Loss on the
dale of disposal orratirement.

Capital work In progress reprasent soltware development sill undar progress. Wil be capitalized In Ihe year of
complalion when pul o use.

Intangible Assets

Intangible asswts fral Gre acquirsd by (he Company, which have finite useful llvas, are measured st cosl less aocumulalad
amortizalion and accumulatad impairment losses, Cosls include expenditure that s direclly atiributable to the scoulsition of the
Intangible assats.

(I} Subseguent Expenditurs

Subseqguenl edpandiiure s cagilalzen anly when i inoreases the uture economic benefits embadied in the specific assat 10
which il retalas. Al other expenditure, inciuding sxpenditure on nlemally genarsiad goodwill ard brands, arg recogrized mn
prafit or loss as incumre,

{li} Amortization af intangitie assets with finite useful livas

Amorlization Is recegnized in profil or loss on a slraighi-ne Pasis ovar the estimated useful ives of inlangible assels from the
datie that hesy are avaliable for use. The estimatad uselullives for the current And previows years are &5 follows,

Investments
Mon-guiranl Investments are camed al cost less any olher tan lempomany dimination in, detesmined on speciflc identification,

Gurrsnl investments ars carmed at the lowsr of cost and far value, The companson of cast and far value 18 carmed out
saparaiely in respact of each investmant

Frafit and loss on sale of Invaestment is determinad as the differgnce betwaen he satls price and careying value ol Investmeant,
detarmined individually for each investmeant,

Trade receivables

A racEvanle @ classifiod as a wade racamvabios i 1 s m respect o he amaount dis Trom customers on ascaunt of goods sold or
sarces renderad 0 the ordinary course of Business. Trade racewatiles arm racognised initially af fair value ang subsaruantly
mieasiid ot smonized cost wslng the effective iierest rathod, lass provision Tor imasirmant, For some rades reoeivabiles the
Coormpany may abtain seourty in e form of guaraniee sevunily depasit e lefler of Sredit whish can be called dpenf e
couplargaty = iedefaull under the terms of the agrasment,

Resasrch and Development

Rasgamh cuals Are expansad a5 inouned, Devalopmen| expanditures on an individual project sre recogrsad asan nlangibls
agzal when lhe DO Ay oan flemonsieeis

x The tachrical faasibil ity of complating he ntapgiole aeget sothatthe asgetwill seavaiatla ior use orsshks
Isintenlion b compiate andis abilily andd intenlion 1o wse of sl iba assal

- Hivw the azset will genarsts [ubie stonomic benalils
Theavailabity of resources to compists e assel

- The bty fo measuers reliably the axpendiiurz durng devealspmar

Fesllewlng e recogiilicn of 1hedevsiopmen! expandilure-gs.gn assel, na nassl 9 carred a) cosl |ess any socuimilaied
4 - B ¥
amafisation-ang acoummalated [mEairmEnt lomses, Amarisaton of the ssset HETQING wWhan {:'-:"a':'l':ll'.'r"'ll“'_""'! 15 r.".||"|"F.2|*_"E": ang tha
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asget s avallable for use. s amoeed over the penod of expected fuere benefll. Amordisation expense 18 recognised in the
statermant of profit and inss.

Trade and ather payables

A payahle s classified as trade payable' 1 s in raspect of the amount dus on account of goods purchased or services regewved
In e nommal course of busingss, These amounts reprasent liabifilies lor goods and sarvices provided to the Company priorto
the end of francial year wiich are unpald. Trade aied other pavables ane preseniod as current liabilities unless paymanl is nm
g wilhin 12 manths after the reporting perod. They are recognised Initially at thelr 3 value and subsequenily measured al
amortiaed cost using the offecliveiniessl malhod.

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in lhe balance shoat comprise cash on hana and al bank, oeposits held at call with banks, olha:
shori=tarm highly liquid investments with original maturlies of three months o less that are readily converttble o8 Known
arnount of cash and are subject 1o an insignificant nsk of changes In value and ars held for the purposs of mesting shor-erm
cash commitments,

For lhe purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalenis consist of cash and shori-tarm deposits, as defined
above, nelof aulstanding bank overdrafis as they areconsdared an integral partof lhe company s cash manage muanst,

Provisions, Contingent Liakllifles, Contingenl Assets and Commitments
{) General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a prasenl obligalion {legal or constructive) gs @ resull of 2 past event, it is
probagle that an cutllow of resources embodying economic bensfils will be reguired to sattie the obligation and @ relisble
eslimate can be made of the amount of the abiigation I the-effect of the tme value of money 1= malenal, provisions are
discounted using equivalent period government securilies interest rale. Unwinding of \he discount s recagriged In the
Staternent ol Fraiil and Loss as a finance cosl, Provisians are raviewsd al each balanie sheel dats and are adjusted o rallact
i current bast eslimEia

fif) Contingencles

Cantingent liapiilies are disclosed when there is a poesible obligation arsing from past avants, the gestence of which will be
conlirmed anly by the oocurrenca o non-accurrence-of ong or more uncartain lulure syenls nol wholly within the control of he
Company or a prasant abligalion that ansas from past avents whars it is either not przbabia that an outflow of resaurces will be
requlrer Lo sallle or a raliable estimate of the amount cannol be made Infomalion on conbngent lanilby s disclosed in the
Motes I ihe Finanaial Sialemenla

A coningant assel 158 possbile asssl thal arees from past avents and whose exslonca will Be conflirmsd anly by the
OEEUTERCE oF nor-peeumence of one ormaore uncaran future syents nob wholly witbon the controd of tha entity, Contlimgan
Assets drg nol reananised, bul are disclosed In the notes. However, whin the realisation of income s wiruslly cedain, then the
redatad agselis nolanger 2 conlingent gssel butllis recconmissd as anasset

Share capital and share premium

Chrelinary shares are ctassiied as eauily. incremental aosls directly atinbulabie o lhe ssue of new sharss are shown 0 egully 8s
o daducton, nal of tax froim e procasds

Far value of the gty shars |s recarded a5 shars captal and the amount raseved in axcess of the par value s classiied as
shars premium

Borrowing costs

For general borrewing usad foc lhe pupess ol echialning a qualifying asssl, the amount of borrowing costs allgbia lor
capilatization Is determined by spplying a capllaliZzston mie o the sdpendifures on that assel, The captalization rate | the
wiiahiad average of the barrowing costs applicable o the Borrowings of the Company 1hal are dulstanding aurng he peaod,
ather than bormwings made specilically for the purpose of eblamng a gualilying sssst Tha amoont of borrowing costs
capitalizad duringa pedod doas not pxcesd the ameunt of Sormowing costinpurrad dunng that periog

All thar borrdwing ool are aipensed In the panod in which ey aogur
Revanue recognition
Sale of goods

Reveanue from the sala of goods s recognisad whin the ssmifican] nsks and rewands of ounership of the goods have passad 10

th Buyer, ususlly on'dallvery of (he goods Reyvenue iz recogizad al the @i valug ol consideration receked or recalvable.and
raprasels he metinymie value of goods supplad to hind parties after deducting diseounts, volumes rabaliss and outaging sales
tax and o rechgnized aither on debvery ar on ransfer of sigrifisant sk and rewands of swnership of e gquods Revenus |a

ImiiEee Ol gxoing guty

90




114

315

3,16

P NMS

Sale of Services
Revanus recognition of sarvices depends as the servica & podormed. This (s Tudber divided Into tvo ways:

ia) Proporionata Completen Method: This meshiod of acoounting recogrizes revenue n the statement of profit & loss
proportionalely with the degres of camplation of each senvice

Here (he sandoe completion consists of the skecution of mora fhan oneg act. Revenue is recognized with the complation ol
each suchaolk

(hy  Compleled Serdce Contract Methed: This mettod ol acoounting recagnizes revanida in the siatemean af profit & lass anly
when lhe rendsring of services under a contract is complatéd orsubstantially complatad.

Generally we faliow proporllonale completion methed for recagniten

Interest income

Iterest income is recegnised on a time proportion hasls 12klng Into aceount the amoonl culstanding and the rate applicable
Employea Benefits

Short Term Employee Benofits

Shart - term empioyes bonefits are expensad as the ralatad serviceis provided. Aliability is recognized for the amount expected
to be pald if the Company Has a present legal or constructive obligaton w pay this amount as a result of past service pravided by
the gmptoyee and the obligation can be estimated reliably

Long Term Employee Benefits

The Company's net abligation in respect of long - term employee benefits is the amount of Tulure banalit thal employaes have
gamed in raturm for their service In tha corrent and prior perods. Thal benafit is discountzd Lo detsmmine s presant value
Remeasuramenl 15 reeogrised (n Stalemenl of Profit and Less in Ihe period imwhich Ihey anse,

Post - gmplayment benefits - Defined caniribulion plans:

The Company's geninbutions W defined contribution plans are charged to (e scome statsmant in the pedod Lo which thay
redaln, Once the coninbutions have besn pald, the Company [as na further pavment obligations. Prapaid contributicns are
recognised as an assst o the extenl thal @ cash refund or & redection in the fulure payments 1s availabla

Termination benefits

Termington benedits are amployes enalits prowded in oxchangs for the ermimaton of an employess employmentas & result
of =ither:

(z)  anesnlty's decision lolenminalz an smployes's employmaon| befors the normal reliremenl daie: ar
i1 anemployes's decison o acoep an oilarof banefts in achange for the larmination of emplayment,
Taxes

Income lax expense comprses currant and dalpreed g 1 recognissd in stitement of profit and loss skcept i lhe exdant thal
i relatas o busingss cambinafinn, o lams recogoised direatly s acuily orin athersomprehanshe hoome

Managemenl pariodically svaluates pogitions laken 0 he lax reidms with respect o situations in which applicaple tax
rRgLEtions are subject b interpretation and estanlisnes provisions whern appropriate

Curran| lax assaets and labiliifes are offset anly |, the Campany

' has s legaly enforceable ngnnio st off the reoogmsed smounts, and

. Intends sither o settie an & nethasis, ortarealiss Ihe Bsset and sailla the atiity simultaneossly

Earning per shara

A par Ind A5 31 Eaming Per Share”, Basic samings per share ae computed by dividing the nel prafit for the year altributaie
Lo thi sFaraholdecs’ and weightad avaraoe numier of sharss outstanding during the year. The weightzd averags numiess of
sharas aise includas fixed numbar af equity shares that are i3suanle on conversion of compulsonly convertible preferance
shams, debaiurss ar any othasnsioment from the datn conaidaration s receivable (genmrally 1he date of thair ssuas) of such
ImstruniEnts

DHluted eamings parshans ts computed Lsing e net oralit far e gear atinbutable o e-siranenoloer and waighied ayerags
mumeer of adquity and patential equily-snamms outsanding during the year inciyding snara oplions; convertihia prafarence
sharas and debontures, except whare e resull would b ambalintive, Palenilal equity shares that ame convarad durini the
et pra anciudad i the caleulistion of diiled sarmings pershara from (b beginniig of he year an dale ol issuancea al such
prtEntial eguily shares, o e date of conversion
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Inventories
A per Ind AS 2 Inventones, Stocks are valued a1 cost or nel realisable value whichever s lowaer.

Costs comprise direct matenals cost and, applieable direct labour costs sad related overheads which

have been Inoureed inbringing the Inventaries o their presant iGoation and condition.

Met realmable value s the estimatad selling price in the ordinary course af business, Inss sslimaled cosls of
complellon and Ihe eslimaled costs necessary lomake the sais

Critical aceounting estimates, assumptions and judgements

Property, plant and equipment

The Company requiaty reviews the estimated useful ives of property, plantand eouipment based on
factors: such business plan and siraleges, expected level ol usage anmd  fTulure  lachnological
development. Future resulis ol operations could be matarially afected by changes in these aslimatas
brought abaut by changes in the factors mentioned above, A reducllon ofestimated lives of proparty, plant
and equipment would increase the recorded depreciation and decrease the valua of properdy, plant and
afuipmeant

Intanglbles

Intarread techiieal or ussr team assess lhe remaning ussful lives of Intangibla asseis. Nanaggmien
balipves that assigned usalul lives are reasonable
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NMSRESOURCES GLOBALLIMITED
(Formerly ‘ITFM IMPEX GLOBAL LTD")
R.0.: H.No. 48, Hasanpur, 1P, Extension Delhi East Delhi-noogz
CIN: L74110DLig986PLC025R457
Tel. No. +g1 011 222481309,
Ernail id: infogrmmsresourcesglobal.com,
Website: www.nimsresoureesglobal.com

Folio No.:

To,
Wame of Shareholdes:
Address of Shareholder:

:1!1!! N
1. Request for submission of your Copy of PAN Card, Bank delails & Email [D
2. Dematerialisation of EquityShares

Dear Shareholder(s),

Pursuant to Circular No. SEBL/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/P /2018 /73 dated 20MApril, 2018,
issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India ("SEBI), the Company is reguired to obtain
the copy of PAN Card and Bank details from all the shareholders holding shares in physical
form and BSE Cireular No LIST/COMP/15/2018-19 dated sthJuly, 2018 for demalterialization
of shares held in physieal form.

Accordingly, vou are requested to kindly submit the following documents for updation in our
records: A
(i) Enclosed format duly filled in and signed by the shareholders;
(i) Sell-attested copy of vour PAN Card (all the Shareholders in case of joint holding ) and;
(iii)0riginal cancelled cheque leal with vour name printed on it or a copy of Bank
Passhook/Statement bearing vour name, duly attested by the Bank.

Further, to support "Green [nitiative”, vou are requested Lo provide your Email ID for service
of documents through electronic mode.

Please ignore, il the Email has already been updated.

Further, SEBI vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/ 2018/ 24 dated o8-06-2018 has come
out with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) (fourth Amendment)
Regulations, 2018("he New Regulations o furtheramend the SEBIListing Obligationsand
Dizelosure Requirements) Regalations, 2015, The New Regulations shall come inlo foree on
the 80 day [rom the date of its publication in the official gazette i.e. 08.06.2018 (Lffective
Date of implementation is December 5, 2018), The New Regulations have inter alia amended
the Regulation 40 of SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2o15 and as per amended Regulation 4o, the
recjiiests foeeffecting transfer of seeuritios shall not be processed unless the securities are held
in the dematerialised form with a depository except in the cases of lransmission or
Lransposition of securities,

T view of above mmended Regulation, you are requesied to open a de-mat account with a

Depository Participanl (DP yand deposit vour phvsical shaves with such DPand getvourshares
de-mat al the earliest (o avoid any kind of inconvenience.

B3




Kindly senil the aforesaid details along with the enclosures latest by 220 September, 2021 to
the Company's Registrar& Share Transfer Agent (RTA), SKYLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED at D-153A, 1*Floor, Okhls Tndustrial Ared, Phase-1, New Delthi- 110020.Ph.
No.: 011-40450103-97, 26812682-85,

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For NMS Resources Global Limited

O P Yadav

Managing Director

DIN:- 01607006
Address:- C-351, C Block
Maijlis Park, Adarsh Nagar,
N.S. Mandi, Delhi -110033
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To,

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153A, 1# Floor,

OkhlaIndustrial Area, Phase-I,

New Delhi-t1o020

Dear Sir,

1/we herehy request vou to update my/our below mentioned details in your records with
respect Lo the sharehalding in NMS Resources Global Limited.

Folio No.(s)
PAN First Holder | Second Holder | Third Holder

Bank Name & Branch
Address
Bank A/¢ Name

IFSC Code
MICR Code
Email TD

| DP 1D/ Client 1D

I/ we hereby declare that the partieulars given herein above ave correct and complete.

Signature of
Shareholder(s) First Holder Seeond Holder Thivd Holder

Fnel: 1. Sellaltested capy of PAN card ol all the shareholders in case of jointholding
s, Originaleancelled chegue/ Bank Passhook/ Statementattested by thebank




@N\NMS

RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED

If undelivered please returns to:

NMS RESOURCES GLOBAL LIMITED
(Formerly ‘IfmImpex Global Limited’)
H.No. 48, Hasanpur, LP. Extension
Delhi East Delhi - 110092







